

NEAR EAST UNIVERSITY

INSTITUTE OF GRADUATE STUDIES

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SCIENCES

KNOWLEDGE AND PRACTICE OF NURSES REGARDING WOUND CARE

M.Sc. THESIS

Mohammed Sameer ABU MSALLAM

NICOSIA

January, 2022

NEAR EAST UNIVERSITY

INSTITUTE OF GRADUATE STUDIES DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SCIENCES

KNOWLEDGE AND PRACTICE OF NURSES REGARDING WOUND CARE

M.Sc. THESIS

Mohammed Sameer ABU MSALLAM

Supervisor Professor Ümran Dal Yılmaz

> NICOSIA January, 2022

Approval

We certify that we have read the thesis submitted by the thesis committee in Nursing Program (Surgical Nursing) titled **"Knowledge and Practice of Nurses Regarding Wound Care**" and that in our combined opinion it is fully adequate, in scope and in quality, as a thesis for the degree of Master of Educational Sciences.

Examining Committee

Name-Surname

Signature

| Head of the Committee: | Professor Nurhan Bayraktar |
|------------------------|----------------------------|
| Committee Member: | Professor Zahide Tunçbilek |
| Supervisor: | Professor Ümran Dal Yılmaz |

Ümran Dallfilmaz

Approved by the Head of the Department

19/01/2022

Ümran Dallfilmaz

Professor Ümran Dal Yılmaz Head of Nursing Department

Approved by the Institute of Graduate Studies

...../..../2022

Prof. Dr. Kemal Hüsnü Can Başer Head of the Institute

Declaration

I hereby declare that all information, documents, analysis and results in this thesis have been collected and presented according to the academic rules and ethical guidelines of Institute of Graduate Studies, Near East University. I also declare that as required by these rules and conduct, I have fully cited and referenced information and data that are not original to this study.

> Mohammed Sameer Abu Msallam 19/01/2022

Acknowledgements

First and foremost, praise is to ALLAH, the Almighty, the greatest of all, on whom ultimately, we depend for sustenance and guidance. I would like to thank Almighty Allah for giving me the opportunity, determination, and strength to do my research and write my thesis completely. His continuous grace and mercy were with me throughout my life and ever more during the tenure of my research.

I would like to thank and express my deep and sincere gratitude to my thesis supervisor Prof. Ümran Dal Yılmaz, for her continuous support, guidance, and encouragement. I appreciate all her contributions of time, support, and ideas. She consistently allowed this paper to be my own work but steered me in the right direction whenever she thought I needed it.

> Mohammed Sameer Abu Msallam 19/01/2022

Hemşirelerin Yara Bakımına İlişkin Bilgi ve Uygulamaları Öğrencinin Adı: Mohammed Sameer Abu Msallam Danışmanı: Prof. Dr. Ümran Dal Yılmaz Anabilim Dalı: Hemşirelik (Cerrahi Hastalıkları Hemşireliği)

ÖZ

Giriş: Ameliyat sonrası yara takibi ve uygun taburculuk eğitimi, primer bakım sağlayan, yeterli yara iyileşmesi bilgisine sahip hemşireler tarafından hastalara yapılabilir. Hemşirelik becerileri, uygulamaları ve bilgileri zaman zaman sağlık hizmeti düzeyini iyileştirmek için gelişir.

Amaç: Bu çalışmanın amacı hemşirelerin yara bakımı ile ilgili bilgi ve uygulamalarını belirlemektir.

Yöntem: Çalışma, Amman-Ürdün'deki Jabal Al-Zaytoon ve İslam Hastanelerinin ameliyathane, yoğun bakım ünitesi, ortopedi ünitesi, cerrahi ve tıbbi servis ve acil serviste çalışan hemşireler üzerinde gerçekleştirilmiştir. Bu çalışma tanımlayıcı bir çalışma olarak yürütülmüştür, araştırmanın örneklemini araştırmaya gönüllü olarak katılan 260 hemşire oluşturmuştur.. Verilerin toplanmasında Bilgi ve Uygulama ölçeği araçları kullanılmıştır. Bu çalışma hemşirelerin yara bakımı ile ilgili bilgi ve uygulamalarını geliştirmesi açısından önemlidir.

Bulgular: Özel hastanelerde 260 hemşireye anket uygulanmıştır. Yaş Ortalaması ve Standart Sapması (28.06 \pm 4.92), Minimum ve Maksimum (21, 48) olarak bulunmuştur. Çalışmaya katılanların %45.8'i erkek (n: 119) ve %54,2'si kadındır (n:141). Hemşirelerin, %81,2'sinin yara iyileşmesine ilişkin uygulamaları doğru, %8,4'ünün yanlış ve %10,4'ünün bazen cevabını işaretledikleri belirlenmiştir. Hemşirelerin yara iyileşmesi konusundaki bilgileri ise, %64,9'u doğru, %19,7'si yanlış ve %15,4'ü cevabı bilmiyor şeklinde saptanmıştır.

Sonuçlar: Yara bakımı bilgi ve uygulamaları arasında bir bilgi boşluğu tespit edildi. Bu nedenle, akut ve toplum temelli uygulamada hemşireler arasında yara bakımındaki mevcut bilgilerini klinik uygulamaya dönüştürmek için çalışmaya ihtiyaç vardır. Amaç, yara bakımı ile ilgili uygulama ve bilimsel kanıtlar arasında bağlantı kurmak olmalıdır.

Anahtar Kelimeler: Hemşire, Bilgi, Beceri, Yara, Hemşirelik bakımı, Yara bakımı, Yara yönetimi.

Knowledge and Practice of Nurses Regarding Wound Care Student's Name: Mohammed Sameer Abu Msallam Advisor: Prof. Dr. Ümran Dal Yılmaz Department: Nursing (Surgical Nursing)

Abstract

Introduction: Postoperative wound monitoring and proper discharge education can be carried out by nurses who provide primary care to patients. Nursing skills, practices, and knowledge evolve from time to time to improve the level of health care

Objectives: The aim of this study is to determine the knowledge and practice of nurses regarding wound care.

Methods: The study was performed on the nurses who work at the theatre, ICU, Orthopedic unit, surgical and medical ward, and emergency department of the Jabal Al-Zaytoon and Islamic Hospitals in Amman-Jordan. This study was conducted as a descriptive study, The sample of the study consisted of 260 nurses who voluntarily participated in the study. Knowledge and Practice scale tools was used to collect the data. This study is important to improve Nurses Knowledge and practice regarding wound care.

Results: In this study out of 260 questionnaires were performed by nurses who work in special hospitals, The Mean and Standard Deviation of the age were as (28.06 ± 4.92) , and the Minimum and Maximum were (21, 48). 45.8% (n: 119) were from males and 54.2% (n: 141) from females. The nurses' practices with wound care, 81.2% the average among correct choices, 8.4% choose the wrong answer, and only 10.4% choose sometimes the answer. The nurse's knowledge about wound care, 64.9% the average among correct choices, 19.7% choose the wrong answer, and only 15.4% do not know the answer.

Conclusions: A knowledge gap was identified between wound care knowledge and practice. There is therefore a need to undertake work to translate current trends in wound care into clinical practice among nurses in acute and community-based practice. The aim should be establishing links between the practical and the scientific evidence about wound care.

Keywords: Nurse, Knowledge, Skills, Wound, Nursing care, Wound care, Wound management.

Table of Contents

| Approval | 1 |
|----------------------|------|
| Declaration | 2 |
| Acknowledgements | 3 |
| Abstract | .4-5 |
| List of Tables | 9 |
| List of Figures | 10 |
| List of Appendix | 11 |
| List of Abbreviation | 12 |

CHAPTER I

| 1.0 Introduction and Aim | 13 |
|-------------------------------|----|
| 1.1 Definition of the Problem | |
| 1.2 Aim | 15 |

CHAPTER II

| 2.0 Literature Review | 16 |
|--------------------------------------------------------------|----|
| 2.1 Introduction | 19 |
| 2.2 Process involved in wound healing | 18 |
| 2.2.1 Haemostasis | 19 |
| 2.2.2 Inflammatory Response | |
| 2.2.3 Cutaneous wound repair | 20 |
| 2.3 Granulation tissue formation and the proliferative phase | |
| 2.4 Re-epithelialization | |
| 2.5 Angiogenesis | |

| 2.6 Tissue remodelling and maturation in wound healing | .24 |
|----------------------------------------------------------|-----|
| 2.7 Prevalent Chronic Lesions | .25 |
| 2.7.1 Diabetic Ulcers | 25 |
| 2.7.2 Venous Ulcers | 26 |
| 2.7.3 Pressure Sores | 27 |
| 2.8 Nurses' knowledge and practice as regards wound care | 27 |

CHAPTER III

| 3.0 | Materials and methods | 30 |
|-----|-----------------------|------|
| | 3.1 Study Design | . 30 |
| | 3.2 Study Setting | .30 |
| | 3.3 Sample Selection | . 30 |
| | 3.4 Study Tools | . 31 |
| | 3.5 Data collection | . 31 |
| | 3.6 Ethical Aspect | . 32 |
| | 3.7 Analysing Method | 32 |

CHAPTERE IV

| 4.0 Findings and Discussion | 33 |
|-----------------------------------------------|----|
| 4.1 Samples Distribution | 33 |
| 4.2 Results of Knowledge about Wound care | 34 |
| 4.3 Results of Practices Regarding Wound Care | 38 |
| | |

CHAPTER V

| 5.0 Discussion | . 44 |
|----------------|------|
| 6.0 Conclusion | 49 |

CHAPTER VI

| 7.0 Results and Recommendations | 50 |
|---------------------------------|-------|
| 7.1 Results | .50 |
| 7.2 Study Limitations | 50 |
| 7.3 Recommendations | .50 |
| REFERENCES | 51-69 |
| APPENDICES | .70 |
| CV | 79 |

List of Tables

| Table 1. The distribution of nurse's participants | 33 |
|---------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------|
| Table 2. Questions on Knowledge about Wound care | 34 |
| Table 3. Questions on Practices Regarding Wound Care | 38 |
| Table 4: Relationship between Nurses knowledge and practice regarding to | wound |
| care | 42 |
| Table 5: Differences between descriptive characteristics-based on knowled | dge and |
| practice of nurses regarding wound care | 43 |

List of Figures

| Figure 1: Process involved in wound healing | 18 |
|------------------------------------------------|----|
| Figure 2: The Southampton Wound Scoring System | 26 |

List of Appendixes

Appendix 1. The questionnaire forms

Appendix 2. Ethical approval from Institutional Review Board.

Appendix 3. Hospital's Management Permission

Appendix 4. CV

Abbreviations

| Items of Abbreviation | context |
|-----------------------|-------------------------------------------------------|
| AWMA | Australian Wound Management Association |
| °C | Degrees Celsius |
| Ca2+ | Calcium |
| cAMP | Cyclic adenosine monophosphate |
| CDC | Centres for Disease Prevention and Control |
| CHS | Curative Health Services |
| DMECs | Dermal microvascular endothelial cells |
| ECM | Extracellular Matrix |
| EGF | Epidermal Growth Factor |
| EPCs | Endothelial Progenitor Cells |
| НА | Hyaluronic acid |
| ICU | Intensive Care Unit |
| MAP | Membrane-Associated Protein |
| MMP | Matrix Metalloproteinase |
| NHS | National Health Service |
| NICE | National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence |
| PDGF | Platelet-derived Growth Factor |
| РКСа | Protein Kinase C a |
| SMA | Smooth Muscle Actin |
| SPSS | Statistical Package of Social Sciences |
| SSI | Surgical Site Infection |
| TGFβ | Transforming Growth Factor-beta |
| UV | Ultraviolet |
| VEGF | Vascular Endothelial Growth Factor |
| WMNP | Wound Management Nurse Practitioner |

CHAPTER I

1.0 Introduction and Aim

1.1 Definition of the Problem

Man has been caring for his wounds since the caveman. Wound treatment progressed from magical incantations, potions, and ointments to Hippocrates and Celsius' methodical treatment on wound care and surgery. Following the fall of the Roman Empire, these accomplishments were lost. In Europe, the Middle Ages saw a return to medicines and charms for wound treatment (George et al., 2006).

An injury to the body's anatomical structure or function is called a wound, and it can be either acute or chronic. Acute wounds are often present in surgical and trauma patients, whereas chronic wounds are often present in unhealthy individuals where the healing process has failed. The presence of a wound represents a considerable burden for health and social care providers in terms of economic cost and impact on patient quality of life (Welsh, 2018). A wound-healing system relies on the awareness of the nurses regarding the biology and wound care methods, and subsequently the nursing strategies. Effective management of chronic wounds is complicated, and it is important that those engaged in their diagnosis and recovery will have the necessary experience and expertise (European Wound Control Association) in order to optimize patient results (Powers et al., 2016). With adequate information about wound care, a nurse may perform a comprehensive and thorough patient assessment and recognize possible complications of the wound at an early stage (Bulut et al., 2012; Magalhães et al., 2012).

Wound care nurses assess and identify the wound and the best treatment options, and implement wound care best practices to prevent future wounds complications. (McCluskey and McCarthy., 2012) recognised the importance of informal sources of knowledge, such as experiential learning and intuition, in shaping competence in wound care practice, the lack of a structured approach and barriers to the implementation of Evidence based Practice were also identified. Primary health care was identified as a high-priority area in need of greater teaching and training around

evidence-based best wound treatment practices, according to a study by the Wound Management Innovation Cooperative Research (Innes-Walker & Edwards, 2013). Coaching methods were also used in the Medical short term care unit model of treatment to give patients comprehensive, evidence-based care and dedicated wound management clinic time through the use of a coaching model of education with a wound care expert a successful coaching position has been employed when it comes to delivering education and clinical skills, as well as encouraging communication and flexibility (Innes-Walker, Parker, Finlayson, et al., 2019). There are several reasons that contribute to wound infection control include insufficient manpower, poor expertise, improper treatment, and unqualified personnel (Famakinwa et al., 2014; Teshager et al., 2015). When compared to other nursing specialties, wound care is a relatively young and emerging field of expertise that presents a unique challenge to nurses in terms of expanding their knowledge base and building the skill in evidencebased wound care. The use of scientific nursing evidence in the treatment, and prevention of wounds, has as the main objective the promotion of patient safety, since this procedure, is used and encourages the implementation of innovative practices. Dressings accounted for 20% of all procedures performed by practice nurses and three of the five most common procedures involved wound management (Britt et al., 2012). To promote a person-centered approach to care by employing facilitation and practice development skills, as well as adult learning techniques (Faithfull-Byrne et al., 2017). Promoting person-centered care in health and social care is extremely important. Working in a person-centred way, you put the individual at the centre of their care and support so they can choose how they want it to be. When practitioners fail to combine knowledge learned in an academic setting with real-world clinical practice, it's known as the theory-practice gap. Patient safety is the goal of knowledge-based practice, which focuses on the individual nurse and the nursing workforce as a whole.

The wound management nurse practitioner (WMNP) model is an important strategy for the management of increased service demands, little is known about the distribution of their parameters of practice or their outcomes (Gibb et al., 2014). An acceptable degree of wound care and wound care expertise not only reduces surgical complications, recurrent admissions, hospitalization time, and expenditures but also improves the quality of life among patients (Hurd, 2013). It is important for nurses to assess and rehabilitate the patient's general health, relieve pressure on the wound

surface, keep it moist and remove necrotic tissue from the wound using appropriate and sterile dressing materials, clean the wound with an antiseptic solution, intervene with infection and cover the wound in sterile gauze bandages. It knows that how nurses are seen by other healthcare professionals, as well as their working circumstances and resources (including education) have a direct influence on the quality of care they provide (Timmins et al., 2018).

1.2 Aim

The Aim of this descriptive study was to determine the knowledge and practice of nurses regarding wound care.

The research questions are as follows:

1. What is the knowledge of nurses regarding wound care?

2. What are the practices of nurses regarding wound care?

3. What is the relationship between Nurses knowledge and practice regarding to wound care?

4. Are there any differences between descriptive characteristics-based on knowledge and practice of nurses regarding wound care?

CHAPTER II

2.0 Literature Review

2.1 Introduction

Client wound care is a multidisciplinary challenge in health care, but it has a considerably bigger impact on nursing practise, which is then carried out fully funded, taking the client into account as a biopsychosocial being and going beyond the technical implementation of the dressing (Adil et al., 2021). Wound care is a dynamic, complex process that necessitates the specific knowledge of the nursing team, which consists of specialists who will create this care in both preventive and specific treatment. It is important to remember that wounds change quickly and are resistant to many methods of therapy, as a result of predisposing circumstances that inhibit natural healing (Barnes et al., 2020). The practise of caring for patients' and clients' wounds is a nursing specialty recognised by the different governing bodies, granting the nurse autonomy to care for skin lesions, as this is a challenge requiring specific knowledge, skills, and holistic approaches (Bornes et al., 2021). In the pursuit of quality treatment, some authors have emphasised the need for nursing workers to have scientific understanding of wounds, as practise is frequently based on myths, traditions, and personal experiences or those of colleagues (Dattola et al., 2020). The use of scientific nursing evidence in the treatment and prevention of wounds has the primary goal of promoting patient safety, because this technique is employed and supports the development of innovative approaches. However, in order for nurses to perform evidence-based medicine, they must have appropriate and up-to-date research evidence about wound treatment and prevention (Gruber et al., 2020). Given the importance of quality of care in wound care, the researcher is interested in conducting this study to assess nurses' knowledge and practice of nurses regarding wound evaluation and treatment, as well as describe their clinical practise in wound care.

Although the causes of intrinsic and environmental ageing differ, certain negative changes, such as increased matrix metalloproteinase (MMP) activity and decreased collagen I expression, are shared (Fang et al., 2016). Most internal organs are affected by this type of ageing, which is similar to intrinsic skin ageing in that it includes the slow decline of tissue function. Dermo-epidermal junctions are distinguished by

epidermis and dermis thinning. With age, dermal cell density and vascularization decrease (Blair et al., 2020; Low, Alimohammadiha et al., 2021).

Fibroblasts become fewer and less biosynthetically capable; tissue elasticity falls, while skin collagen concentration lowers and fibres become randomly packed (Blair, et al., 2020). Skin ageing, according to researchers, is caused by at least three reasons. Cell proliferation is reduced in epidermal keratinocytes, for example (Blair, et al., 2020; Low, et al., 2021; Krutmann et al., 2021). Reduced dermal fibroblasts and melanocytes, as well as an increase in collagen matrix-degrading enzymes such MMPs (Todorova & Mandinova, 2020).

Cellular senescence is the primary cause of diminished cell development. Senescent cells must resist apoptosis while exhibiting altered differential activity to accomplish permanent growth halt. Senescent cells change their gene expression and phenotype as they accumulate, causing tissue function and integrity to deteriorate (Herranz & Gil, 2018; Wang & Dreesen, 2018; Gruber et al., 2020). Collagen is structured in a basket-weave pattern in normal skin (Lee & Woo, 2018). The amount of collagen in the body diminishes with age, and the pace is the same for men and women, about 1% every year until adulthood. Female skin, on the other hand, has a smaller collagen proportion than male skin (Shuster et al., 1975). It is also worth noting that as collagen synthesis declines, collagen fibres become larger and less soluble (Sionkowska et al., 2017; Zhang & Duan, 2018). In adults, the amount of collagen in the skin has a strong correlation with ageing symptoms (Zhang & Duan, 2018).

2.2 Processes involved in wound healing



Figure 1: Process involved in wound healing

I. Platelets are derived from damaged blood arteries and arrive at the site of injury quickly, contributing to haemostasis by sticking and aggregating to form a clot. Platelet-derived Growth Factor (PDGF) and Transforming Growth Factor-beta (TGF) are released (Periayah et al., 2017).

II. Neutrophils are released from blood vessels during the early phases of an inflammatory response in order to eliminate invading bacteria (Rosales, 2020).

III. Some mast cells are already in the tissue, while others enter through blood arteries, where they play an early role in controlling inflammatory response, angiogenesis, and Extracellular Matrix (ECM) reabsorption (Julier et al., 2017).

IV. Some macrophages are already in tissue, most from blood-borne monocytes involve in the Secondary influx from blood after neutrophils have destroyed any immediate microbes in the wound. The role of macrophages is to phagocytose foreign bodies and damaged tissue, release cytokines and proteases (Woodell-May & Sommerfeld, 2020).

V. Keratinocytes from the peri-wound epidermis and appendages (hair follicles, sweat glands) get involved shortly after injury, and horizontal migration begins from the wound edges to repair the epidermal barrier (Peate & Stephens, 2020).

VI. Fibroblasts/Myofibroblasts are derived from the peri-wound dermis, whereas fibrocytes from the circulation participate in the early migration into the wound area to produce granulation tissue. Later in the process, transformation into myofibroblasts occurs, causing wound bed contraction (Lingzhi et al., 2020).

VII. Endothelial Progenitor Cells (EPCs) are blood vessel-derived stem cells that originated in bone marrow. Involved in angiogenesis During hypoxia, endothelial cells migrate and multiply to produce new blood vessels at the wound site (Naito et al., 2020).

VIII. Dendritic cells, epidermally-derived Langerhans cells, and dermally-derived dendritic cells are engaged in re-epithelialization and immune response in the first two days after wounding (Keyes et al., 2016).

2.2.1 Haemostasis

Haemostasis is a vital protective mechanism that relies on a delicate balance of procoagulant and anticoagulant activities. The delicate interaction of four essential components — vascular endothelium, platelets, the coagulation pathway, and fibrinolysis controls the rapid transition of blood from its fluid condition to a localized thrombus at the site of tissue injury (Podoplelova et al., 2016; Austin, 2017). In vitro, platelet-derived growth factor (PDGF) regulates chemotactic fibroblasts and smooth muscle cells (Kardas et al., 2020). Clot-inducing factors keep blood from clotting. The production of Prostacyclin (which inhibits platelet aggregation), the binding of antithrombin III to thrombin (which inhibits its activity), the production of protein C (an enzyme that degrades coagulation factors V and VIII), and the release of plasminogen activator (which initiates clot lysis) are all intravascular factors that inhibit clotting (V). To halt bleeding, thrombin catalyzes the conversion of fibrinogen to fibrin near the ends of injured blood vessels, and fibrin forms cross-links with platelets (Venkatesha et al., 2016; Austin, 2017; Iba et al., 2019).

When monocytes and fibroblasts are brought to the site of damage, haemostasis offers a matrix framework for them. In the presence of platelets, fibrin strands create a web that catches red blood cells, resulting in an impenetrable clot (Tizard, 2017). Not only does the clot stop additional bleeding and infection, but it also closes the wound (Opneja et al., 2019). The activation of the Hageman factor, which results in

the production of its fragments, bradykinin, and vasoactive substances, as well as the stimulation of classical and alternative complement cascades, is part of the inflammatory response in wound care (Napolitano & Montuori, 2021). Anaphylatoxins C3 and C5 are then released, increasing blood vessel permeability and attracting neutrophils and monocytes to the wounded tissue (Quell, 2019).

2.2.2 Inflammatory Response

Infection defense in the host may be divided into two types: innate immune response and acquired immunological response. Innate immunity is achieved by the expression of recognition proteins in germ line cells, whereas acquired immunity is achieved through antigen exposure during the organism's life, either through infection (active immunity) or through the transfer of an antibody (passive immunity) (Marshall, Warrington, Watson, et al., 2018). The majority of the cells involved in the healing process include neutrophils, macrophages, mast cells, dendritic cells, eosinophils, and basophils (Conceiço-Silva et al., 2021). T- and B-cells have been demonstrated to play a role in wound care. Wound care is delayed in the absence of dendritic cell-derived T cells (Li et al., 2018), and epidermally-derived T cells release growth factors in the skin during wound care (Keyes et al., 2016), leading the skin to thicken. Neutrophils enter in large numbers in the wound within minutes of injury, lured by a variety of chemotactic signals, and destroy undesirable particles such as bacteria (Singh et al, 2017). Phagolysosomes, which generate enzymes and reactive oxygen species, destroy bacteria (Hoffmann & Griffiths, 2018).

Chemotactic factors boost neutrophil adherence to blood artery endothelium and leukocyte migration across the endothelium in addition to raising CD11 and CD18 expression on neutrophil surfaces. Cytokines released in sick or wounded tissues provide messages to leukocytes in surrounding blood vessels. Endothelial surface proteins, particularly selectins, which are expressed on the inner wall of the blood artery, trigger leukocyte adhesion. Leukocytes "roll" along the blood artery's wall until they find a way out, either via two endothelial cells or through the blood vessel itself (paracellular or transcellular extravasation with one) (Alon & van Buul, 2017; Németh, Sperandio & Mócsai, 2020).

2.2.3 Cutaneous wound repair

Wound repair is a fairly intricate set of events at its most basic, and the intrinsic skin repair response consists of a number of overlapping steps. Haemostasis takes place within minutes of injury, clotting broken arteries and limiting blood loss while building a temporary skin barrier. An inflammatory response is induced within minutes or hours. Neutrophils are the first to be drawn in, followed by monocytes and macrophages. Fibroblasts proliferate in the dermis while keratinocytes multiply in the epidermis during the proliferative phase, allowing for re-epithelialization and angiogenesis. This happens when the wound's myofibroblasts start to contract, forcing the wound borders to close in on each other. In humans, matrix growth and remodelling can take up to a year following mature scar injury (Rousselle et al., 2019; Guillamat-Prats, 2021). However, under normal circumstances, the phases are not mutually exclusive and overlap in time (Rodrigues & Gurtner, 2017; Cheng & Eriksson, 2017; Rodrigues et al., 2019; Yang et al., 2021).

Several cell types arise throughout the healing process, including those from the epidermis, dermis, hair follicles, and blood vessels, to name a few. Describes the location, timing, and types of cells involved in repair. The initial stages of healing occur between hours and days after the wound has healed. The final stages of healing occur several days to weeks after the wound has healed.

2.3 Granulation tissue formation and the proliferative phase

Four days after the original injury, granulation tissue begins to grow gradually (Jimi et al., 2017). When the tissue is cut and visually studied, it has a granular appearance. Granulation tissue contains macrophages, as well as loose connective tissue and blood vessels, as well as growth factors such as TGF (Ellis et al., 2018). TGF-1 is one of the most essential growth factors produced into the wound site by plasma-activated platelets with low cytokine levels. TGF-1 creates a positive feedback loop by stimulating its own gene transcription while also recruiting additional inflammatory cells (Vinish et al., 2016; Mihai et al., 2019). Aside from healing the wound, the fibrin clot promotes granulation tissue formation by acting as a scaffold for the contact guiding of fibroblasts and inflammatory cells, as well as a reservoir for TGF and TNF-cytokines. In order to promote angiogenesis and fibrous tissue

formation, macrophages in the wound provide a steady flow of cytokines (Chen et al., 2021).

In the proliferative tissue phase, two types of cells are involved: TGF and PDGF govern the migration of fibroblasts into the wound, using fibrin and fibronectin as scaffolding (Wang et al., 2019; Clark et al., 2020). Cell motility is aided by the expression of 1 integrin in response to Epidermal Growth Factor (EGF) and TGF (Chen et al., 2016). FGF-induced fibroblast proliferation also results in the formation of fibronectin, which eventually replaces the fibrin clot (Xie et al., 2020). TGF, PDGF, and FGF regulate a process in which wound fibroblasts store collagen in the granulation tissue, eventually replacing fibronectin (Singh et al., 2017). The extracellular matrix (ECM) is deposited preferentially around the wound border when the granulation tissue is growing, but it is deposited more centrally as the granulation tissue extends into the wound space (Clark, et al., 2020). This develops as a result of the formation of granulation tissue during the proliferative phase.

2.4 Re-epithelialization

For a wound to heal, keratinocytes must grow and migrate (Bornes et al., 2021). The free edge effect begins re-epithelialization 18 hours following wounding by signalling cell-to-cell interaction that demonstrates the absence of neighbouring cells at the wound edge. Dermal keratinocytes at the wound's border experience morphological changes, including flattening and changes to their intracellular desmosomes, which link epithelial cells (Stone et al., 2016). They are cellular junctions that unite cells and provide tensile strength to the tissue. Desmosomes can occur in both calcium (Ca2+) dependent and Ca2+ independent forms. Desmosomes revert to a Ca2+ dependent condition when cells migrate and multiply, as they do during growth, development, and wound care. This transition is considered to be regulated by Protein Kinase Ca (PKCa) in normal tissue Quaresma et al., 2017).

Cells can transfer from the epidermis to the basement membrane due to a shift in hemidesmosomes. Keratinocytes are stimulated by EGF, KGF, and TGF-1 and TGF-2, whereas MMPs produced by wounded keratinocytes near the wound edge break collagen in the basal lamina, allowing cell migration (Stoica et al., 2020). MMP1 expression ceases when the epidermis is repaired (Cole et al., 2018). Keratinocytes from the wound's basolateral side and increased actinomycin filament create

pseudopodia. Epidermal cells near the wound's edge have lateral mobility and migration capacities in response to morphological changes. (Clark, et al., 2020). Before epidermal migration, base fibronectin is administered to the wound to allow keratinocyte migration and adhesion (Jara al., 2020). Keratinocytes from the stratified epidermal sheet or hair follicle begin to migrate when the stratified epidermal sheet or hair follicle stratifies. Front cells are eventually overwhelmed by cells from behind and replaced. These cells must expand above the adhering basal layer (fibronectin) and join at the wound to become leading cells (Nicholas et al., 2016).

The synthesis of keratinocyte intermediate filaments may be used to assess the subtypes and maturation of keratinocytes involved in wound care and their maturation. Basal keratinocytes and wound edge cells express keratins K5 and K14 based on their location in the epidermis' suprabasal area, whereas suprabasal cells express keratins K5 and K14 with lower expression of K15. Certain keratinocytes near the wound edge express K10, whereas others in the wound core express K6, K16, and K17 instead, according to studies (Haensel, 2019).

2.5 Angiogenesis

Angiogenesis is the formation of new blood vessels in tissue, either during development or in response to injury or tumour-related angiogenic. There are numerous distinctions between microvascular cells and the endothelial cells that line our circulatory system's larger arteries. During normal growth, dermal microvascular endothelial cells (DMECs) have an epithelioid form. As a result, cells at the wound's edge, both in vitro and in vivo, take on the appearance of myofibroblasts (Veith et al., 2019). Angiogenesis involves a number of physiological and pathological processes, including Physical angiogenesis begins in the womb and continues into adulthood. When a tumour forms, a myocardial infarction happens, a wound heals, or an infection arises, pathological angiogenesis begins, and the new vasculature created are exceedingly aberrant, irregularly structured, and branching (Aguilar-Cazares et al., 2019).

Within a few days of damage, angiogenic capillary sprouts infiltrate the wound clot and granulation tissue. As collagen accumulates in the wound area, the density of capillaries in the granulation tissue decreases. Endothelial cell ECM receptors and angiogenic cytokines, such as vascular endothelial growth factor (VEGF), TGF-, and

FGF, are required for morphogenetic alterations in blood arteries during healing (Nakamichi et al., 2016).

The wound edges move centripetally as a result of wound contraction, reducing the wound size. 3-4 days after the injury, injured skin fibroblasts multiply and expand, moving into the wound's temporary matrix (Yannas et al., 2017). There is a lag between the time of damage and fibroblast migration, which is thought to be induced by dormant activity (Theoret, 2016). TGF-1 and PDGF have been demonstrated to behave as mitogens and chemotactic agents for wound edge fibroblasts, respectively. According to study, this chemical has the greatest effect on late-stage fibroblasts, which are present 21-28 days after damage (Mateu Sanz, 2021).

Myofibroblasts are newly invaded fibroblasts with large bundles of microfilaments containing Faction along the plasma membrane and at cell-cell and cell-matrix linkages (Darby et al., 2016), as well as the ability to express smooth muscle actin (SMA) during the intermediate stages of healing, 7-14 days post-wounding. A protomyofibroblast serves as an intermediate during the transformation from fibroblast to myofibroblast. The protomyofibroblast contains stress fibres with () and () cytoplasmic activity. The protomyofibroblast is more likely to grow into a myofibroblast containing SMA fibres (Hinz, 2016; Darby et al., 2016; Tai et al., 2021). As soon as the incision is sufficiently closed, a series of signalling steps occur: first, fibroblasts activate the adenosine 3'5' monophosphate (cAMP) pathway, which desensitizes PDGF and EGF receptors on the Apoptosis occurs as a result of the cells returning to a quiescent state. Because of the wound stress, the expression of contraction-associated genes like SMA developed sooner than in normal wounds (Lorden et al., 2016).

2.6 Tissue remodelling and maturation in wound healing

The fibrin clot is supplanted by a collagenous scar during tissue remodelling. Fibronectin and proteoglycans are added to the fibrin and collagen provisional matrix, which can take up to a year to complete. The incision is unlikely to get infectious once it has been closed, but the scar will still be cellular and highly vascularized, as well as pigmented. The clot will lift off once invading granulation tissue is lysed by MMPs and tPA at its leading edge (Patil, 2016; Tracy et al., 2016; Potekaev et al., 2021). Hyaluronic acid (HA) is one of the most important components of early wound healing granulation tissue, although the amount of HA drops after the fifth postwounding day. However, after the 10th post-wounding day (Pereira et al., 2018), the number of extracellular matrix proteoglycans, generated by mature scar fibroblasts, rises as (HA) levels drop in the second-week post-wounding. Versican, a proteoglycan component that stimulates cell motility by reducing cell adhesion, is a component of proteoglycans that contributes to tissue resilience in the wound scar. The quantity of collagen deposition is altered if (HA) levels stay high during the remodelling period (Gao et al., 2019).

The skin barrier must be rebuilt during the healing phase to avoid blood loss and infection from invading foreign bodies. The depth and surface area of the wound, as well as a slew of related morbidities, all have an influence on the rate and quality of wound healing. It's critical to note that age plays a role, and that acute wound healing is significantly delayed in the elderly (Fayne et al., 2020).

Wounds that take a long time to heal may become infected and non-healing. A variety of medical conditions, such as venous insufficiency and diabetes mellitus, also contribute to the formation of chronic ulcers that do not heal. The treatment of such wounds is estimated to have cost the world's health systems between \$28.1 billion and \$96.8 billion. Economically, the annual wound care products industry is expected to reach \$15–22 billion by 2024. (Nussbaum et al., 2018; Sen, 2019, 2021).

2.7 Prevalent Chronic Lesions

2.7.1 Diabetic Ulcers

Type I and II diabetics have a 25% lifetime chance of having non-healing foot ulcers (MacDonald et al., 2019), and lower leg amputation is eight times more likely in diabetics over 45 than in non-diabetics (Musa et al., 2018). Diabetes-related neuropathy and vasculopathy are two of the most frequent foot issues. Motor neuropathy causes abnormal foot shape and weight-bearing, putting the foot at risk of injury. Peripheral neuropathy affects at least 28% of diabetics (Sadriwala et al., 2018). Consequently, diabetic ulcers are more frequent in those who have neuropathy and are

unable to sense or alleviate cutaneous pressure. Arteriosclerosis is more common and severe in diabetics than in non-diabetics (Barnes et al., 2020). Wound ischemia develops as a result of microvascular blockage and insufficient oxygen and nutrient delivery, resulting in tissue destruction (Dewi & Hinchliffe, 2020). Diabetic wounds have a higher risk of infection and a longer healing period due to reduced macrophage and neutrophil activity (Hicks et al., 2018). There is a clear correlation between the wound's size, duration, and grade, as seen in the figure below (Butt et al., 2013).

| | Grade | Appearance | | | |
|--------------|------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| 0 | Normal healing | | | | |
| Ι | Normal healing with mild bruising or erythema | A—some bruising | | | |
| | | B-considerable bruising | | | |
| | | C-mild erythema | | | |
| II | Erythema plus other signs of inflammation | A-at one point | | | |
| | | B-around sutures | | | |
| | | C-along wound | | | |
| | | D-around wound | | | |
| III | Clear or haemoserous discharge | A—at one point only (<2 cm) | | | |
| | | B-along wound (>2 cm) | | | |
| | | C—large volume | | | |
| | | D-prolonged (>3 days) | | | |
| IV | Pus/purulent discharge | A—at one point only (<2 cm) | | | |
| | | B-along wound (>2 cm) | | | |
| \mathbf{V} | Deep or severe wound infection with or without tissue breakdown: | | | | |

V Deep or severe wound infection with or without tissue breakdown;

Figure 2: The Southampton Wound Scoring System

2.7.2 Venous Ulcers

Venous leg ulceration is caused by venous hypertension, which can be caused by valve failure with reflux or venous thrombosis with outflow obstruction (or any combination of the two). The mechanism by which hypertension causes ulcers is unknown, though several theories have been proposed, including the peri capillary fibrin cuff theory, a decreased pressure gradient leading to a decrease in capillary bed perfusion pressure and capillary flux, and the growth factor trap hypothesis (Marola et al., 2016; Millan et al., 2019). According to the study, endothelial cell failure is induced by leukocyte activation and the formation of proteases and oxygen free radicals, whereas capillary constriction causes hypoxia, which leads to bacterial infection and subsequently delayed recovery (Raffetto et al., 2021). In addition, fibroblast cells isolated from the margins of venous ulcers have a decreased capacity to synthesize collagen in vitro (Crawford et al., 2017).

2.7.3 Pressure Sores

Patients with lengthy immobility, such as the elderly, disabled, and elderly, as well as new-borns and tiny children, are more vulnerable to pressure sores. Pressure on the skin, underlying bones, skin moisture, rising age, and co-morbidities are the main factors that lead to the development of a pressure ulcer (Iqbal et al., 2017; Andersen, 2019). The majority of pressure ulcers affect the lower body, particularly the pelvis (Grey et al., 2006). Every year, over 700,000 people in the United Kingdom suffer from pressure ulcers, with 180,000 of them forming for the first time. Pressure ulcers cost the National Health Service (NHS) more than 3.8 million pounds a day (Wood et al., 2019).

2.8 Nurses Knowledge and practice as regards wound care

Wound treatment is largely handled by district nurses and other community health and social care workers in the UK due to the increasing decentralization of health and social care (Heaslip, 2013; Guest et al., 2020). As a result, increasingly overworked district nurses are under strain (Bird, 2016). As a consequence of scientific evidence, dry wound healing has given way to moist wound healing (Leaper et al., 2012; Nuutila & Eriksson, 2021). When it comes to clinical practice, wet interactive wound healing is not often used. The transition to moist healing and the awareness that traditional wound therapies (such as gauze) offer little to actively support healing have affected today's wound care strategy. The type of dressing used must be chosen by an objective wound examination, whether the wound is closed with sutures for primary healing or left open for secondary healing (Singh et al., 2017). Although there is no empirical data to support their use in preventing surgical site infection, antimicrobial dressings such as honey, silver, and iodine are becoming more popular surgical wound infection. Its key roles include the capacity to precisely assess the wound during surgery, absorb exudates, minimize pain, and protect newly formed tissue (Sarheed al., 2016). Because they allow for moisture and gas exchange, today's dressings are intended to keep the skin around them wet without macerating it (Dabiri et al., 2016). The sophistication and range of materials available may make selecting a wound dressing difficult. According to one study, having a large number of dressings is advantageous in wound therapy because it gives healthcare personnel more alternatives and allows them to choose the dressing based on each patient's individual clinical needs (Gillespie, et al., 2012; Hussey et al., 2019). Doctors must be knowledgeable with a wide range of products in order to make an informed decision on which dressing is best.

The two most prevalent dressing processes taught to nursing students are the wound field concept and aseptic techniques (clean approach) (Wistrand et al., 2018). When utilizing the aseptic method, no contact is made with the wound, which is supposed to improve healing and reduce the chance of infection. Using the aseptic procedure, hands, surfaces, and equipment should be maintained as germ-free as feasible. As a result, the aseptic method was regarded the gold standard approach. However, it is unclear if the aseptic or clean method influences surgical wound infection rates. The wound field idea has been proposed as an alternative to the aseptic technique for wound dressings in acute care and community settings. The recognition that wounds are discrete micro-environments that are not sterile once exposed is a critical component of the wound field concept. As a consequence, contaminants from the patients and their wounds will not infect the wound. There will be no more infection unless foreign materials are introduced into the wound site. According to certain experts, the clothing strategy has always been based on ritualistic behaviours rather than concepts (Coleman et al., 2017; Gray et al., 2018; Choi, 2019; Hawker, 2019; Tambe et al., 2019).

During the postoperative period, the removal of a dressing is frequently a subject of contention. Is it essential to cover an incision with a covering after 48 hours? Is taking a shower or bath damaging to the healing process? Early wound exposure may increase the risk of contamination and surgical wound infection; however, other evidence shows that prolonged dressing durations are not advantageous. According to current clinical practice standards, postoperative surgical bandages should be retained in place for up to 48 hours following surgery (Vowden and Vowden, 2017; Timmins et al., 2018; Blackburn et al., 2019).

In the United States, Europe, and Australia, clinical recommendations, standards, and position statements on acute wound treatment have been produced. Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (CDC) publishes guidelines for decreasing surgical wound infection in the United States. It is built on a combination of scientific facts, a theoretical rationale, and a context (APWCA, 2012; Leaper et al., 2012; Leaper & Edmiston, 2017; Solomkin et al., 2017). This includes hand washing, antimicrobial prophylaxis, postoperative wound care, and infection surveillance. While the National Institute for Health and Clinical Excellence (NICE) (2020) in the United Kingdom uses similar criteria, it also relies on data from clinical studies when making recommendations. As a result of the aforementioned principles, the Australian Wound Management Association (AWMA) has established standards for the treatment of both acute and chronic wounds (AWMA, 2016). A multidisciplinary approach to wound care, as well as wound care education and research are explicitly addressed in these guidelines. Well-rounded wound care demands a solid knowledge basis, no doubt.

In certain areas, wound treatment in the acute phase following surgery is still a source of debate and ambiguity. The growth of dressings that interact with the wound environment rather than merely covering the lesion is a specific effect of improvements in wound care approaches (Weller & Team, 2019). Wound management has evolved significantly over time, and this has had an impact on the practice of acute care nurses. Nurses must be skilled in order to provide good surgical care to patients in the early postoperative period. To get insight into the nurses' clinical practices when it comes to wound therapy, we must first define their current knowledge level (Gillespie et al., 2013; Welsh, 2018; Probst et al., 2019).

CHAPTER III

3.0 Materials and methods

3.1 Study Design

The study was designed as a descriptive study.

3.2 Study Setting

The study was conducted at the Jabal Al-Zaytoon private Hospital and Islamic private hospital in Amman-Jordan. Jabal Al-Zaytoon hospital have 200 beds and Islamic hospital have 270 beds. These hospitals serve as the main referral hospitals in Amman-Jordan.

Jabal Al-Zaytoon private Hospital and Islamic private hospital located in Amman Governorate-Jordan. Jabal Al-Zaytoon private Hospital, opened on 25 May 2001 that composed of the surgical, medical, gynaecologic, ophthalmic, dermatologic, radiologic, laboratory, and Emergency department. Daily patient rates above 300 patients.

Islamic Private Hospital located in Amman Governorate-Jordan opened at 1982 that composed of the surgical, medical, orthopaedic, ophthalmic, dermatologic, radiologic, laboratory, and Emergency department. Daily patient rates above 400 patients.

3.3 Sample Selection

The study was performed on the nurses who work at the theatre, ICU, Orthopaedic unit, surgical and medical ward, and emergency department of the Jabal Al-Zaytoon and Islamic Hospitals in Amman-Jordan. Number of nurses staff working at Jabal Al-Zaytoon hospital; Surgical and Medical department 40 Nurses, Emergency department 30 nurses, ICU department 22 Nurses, Operation department 40 Nurses in deferent level like BSN, Diploma, working by two shift Morning and Evening. Number of nurses working at Islamic Private Hospital; 25 nurses in emergency department, Surgical and Medical department 44Nurses, ICU department 37, Operation department 40 Nurses in deferent level like BSN, DEPLOM, working by two shifts: Morning and Evening.

The total number of nurses who are working in ICU, surgical and pediatric departments at Jabal Al-Zaytoon and Islamic hospital were 278 nurses, 260 volunteer nurses formed the sample of the study according to inclusion criteria; Jordanian nurses who have served for at least one year in any acute care hospital (full time) since receiving their certification from Jordanian Nursing and Midwifery Council, hold a minimum of a bachelor degree in nursing, and can read English were eligible to participate. Excluding criteria; trainees nurses, nurses who can't speak English and nurses who hold less than BSN.

3.4 Study Tools

The data were collected by using a questionnaire formed by the researcher based on literature (Gabrielle Begido 2016), (Yelız Sürme 2016). The questionnaire consists of three sections. (Appendix I)

1- The first section developed by the researcher regarding the demographic characteristics of nurses constitute 5 questions such as (Gender, Age, Marital Status, Working experience, and Ward).

2-The second section includes 12 Questions on' knowledge of wound care with three choices (Yes, No, I don't know).

3-The third section also include 12 Questions on practices of wound care with three choices (Yes, No, Sometimes).

3.5 Data collection

Data were collected using a questionnaire between 1 to 20 Aug.2020. The questionnaires were administered on nurses while they are on the wards or clinics during duty shift with face to face, self-completion method. Completion of the questionnaire took almost 15 minutes.

3.6 Ethical Aspect

Ethical approval was obtained from the Near East Institutional Reviews Board (IRB) Monday, June 15, 2020 (Appendix II) of Near East University in addition; Organizational permission was obtained from the Jabal Al-Zaytoon Hospital and Islamic private Hospital located in Amman Governorate-Jordan (Appendix 3). In addition, informed consent from the nurses was obtained.

3.7 Analysing Method

Statistical Package of Social Sciences (SPSS) software version 21.0 was used to analyse the collected data. The methods used to analyse the data include an analysis of descriptive statistic variables such as frequency and percentages for the categorical variables. The Pearson Chi-Square test was done to determine the differences. When statistic was significant, the chosen level of significance is p < 0.05.

CHAPTERE IV

4.0 Findings and Discussion

4.1 Samples Distribution

Table 1. The descriptive characteristics of nurse's

| Gender | n | (%) | | | |
|---------------------|-----|------|--|--|--|
| Male | 119 | 45.8 | | | |
| Female | 141 | 54.2 | | | |
| Departments | | | | | |
| ICU | 70 | 26.9 | | | |
| Pediatric | 83 | 31.9 | | | |
| Surgical | 107 | 41.2 | | | |
| Working Experiences | | | | | |
| 0-1 year | 32 | 12.3 | | | |
| 1-2 years | 30 | 11.5 | | | |
| 2-3 years | 70 | 26.9 | | | |
| More than 3 years | 128 | 49.2 | | | |

In this study out of 260 questionnaires were performed by nurses who work in special hospitals, The Mean and Standard Deviation of the age was (28.06 ± 4.92) , and the Minimum and Maximum were (21, 48). 45.8% (n: 119) of the study sample consisted of males and 54.2% (n: 141) from females as shown in Table 2. The distribution of nurse's participants among different hospital departments were from 26.9% ICU, 31.0% Paediatric, and 41.2% Surgical department. The distribution of nurse's participants working experience were categorized into four groups, the Mean and Standard Deviation of working experience were (3.13 ± 1.04) . The majority were 2-3 years and more than 3 years groups.

| Table 2: Results of Knowledge about Wound car | re |
|-----------------------------------------------|----|
|-----------------------------------------------|----|

| Questions | Yes | | No | | I do not know | | p-value |
|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------|------|-----|------|---------------|------|---------|
| | n | % | n | % | n | % | |
| Q1: Does Povidone indicated | 207 | 79.6 | 50 | 19.2 | 3 | 1.2 | 0.014 |
| to clean chronic wounds? (No) | | | | | | | |
| Q2: Roofing moist gauze | 124 | 47.7 | 35 | 13.5 | 101 | 38.8 | 0.001 |
| drought are most suitable for | | | | | | | |
| the treatment of chronic | | | | | | | |
| wounds clean and granulation | | | | | | | |
| tissue? (Yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q3: In chronic wounds, the | 124 | 47.7 | 33 | 12.7 | 103 | 38.5 | 0.001 |
| good bacteria are these ones | | | | | | | |
| that are dead? (NO) | | | | | | | |
| Q4: The wound-assessment is | 191 | 73.5 | 14 | 5.4 | 55 | 21.2 | 0.001 |
| a cumulative process that | | | | | | | |
| includes observation, data | | | | | | | |
| collection and evaluation? | | | | | | | |
| (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q5: Moist wound therapy is | 170 | 65.4 | 14 | 5.4 | 76 | 29.2 | 0.001 |
| the gold standard for chronic | | | | | | | |
| wound management? (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q6: Classic signs of infection | 176 | 67.7 | 39 | 15.0 | 45 | 17.3 | 0.001 |
| may not be present in patients | | | | | | | |
| with chronic wounds or in | | | | | | | |
| those who are | | | | | | | |
| immunosuppressed? (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q7: Topical enzymes are | 194 | 74.6 | 14 | 5.4 | 52 | 20.0 | 0.001 |
| effective for removing necrotic | | | | | | | |
| tissue in chronic wounds? | | | | | | | |
| (yes) | 2.40 | 05.4 | 10 | 1.6 | 0 | 0.0 | 0.104 |
| Q8: Increase pain and wound | 248 | 95.4 | 12 | 4.6 | 0 | 0.0 | 0.194 |
| discharge indicate surgical site | | | | | | | |
| infection? (yes) | 257 | 00.0 | 2 | 1.0 | 0 | 0.0 | 0.272 |
| Q9: The size and site of the | 257 | 98.8 | 3 | 1.2 | 0 | 0.0 | 0.372 |
| wound affect the period of | | | | | | | |
| Old: Prolong (yes) | 165 | 62.5 | 76 | 20.2 | 10 | 7.2 | 0.002 |
| delay the healing process? | 105 | 03.5 | /0 | 29.2 | 19 | 1.5 | 0.002 |
| (use) | | | | | | | |
| (yes) | 50 | 20.0 | 102 | 70.4 | 25 | 0.6 | 0.001 |
| QII: would pail should be reted by the clinician not the | 32 | 20.0 | 165 | 70.4 | 23 | 9.0 | 0.001 |
| nation t ² (NO) | | | | | | | |
| 012. I received sufficient | 222 | 80.2 | 23 | 88 | 5 | 10 | 0.023 |
| education on chronic wounds | 232 | 09.2 | 23 | 0.0 | 5 | 1.7 | 0.043 |
| in my basic nursing education | | | | | | | |
| nrogram? (Vec) | | | | | | | |
| rated by the clinician, not the patient? (NO) Q12: I received sufficient education on chronic wounds in my basic nursing education program? (Yes) | 232 | 89.2 | 23 | 8.8 | 5 | 1.9 | 0.023 |
4.2 Results of Knowledge about Wound care

The p-value was analysed by using Chi-Square Tests for the answers to find if there any significant difference between correct and wrong answers for the participant. Regarding to the analysis findings question 1, 2 and 3 have the lowest percentage of the correct answers.

Question 1 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if povidone is indicated to clean chronic wounds? Regarding the correct answer which is (NO) 19.2% (n=50) were p-value 0.014 matched with the correct answer which mean that there is a significant difference.

Question 2 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if Roofing moist gauze drought are most suitable for the treatment of chronic wounds clean and granulation tissue? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 47.7% n=124 were matched with the correct answer, 13.5% n=35 answered wrong, and 38.8% n=101 were not knowing the answer; P-value is 0.001 with high significant differences.

Question 3 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if in chronic wounds, the good bacteria are these ones that are dead? Regarding the correct answer which is (NO) 12.7% n=33 were matched with the correct answer, 47.7% n=124 answered wrong, and 38.5% n=103 were not knowing the answer P-value is 0.001 with high significant differences.

Question 4 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if the wound assessment is a cumulative process that includes observation, data collection, and evaluation? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 73.5% n=191 were matched with the correct answer, 5.4% n=14 answered wrong, and 21.2% n=55 were not knowing the answer P-value is 0.001 with high significant differences.

Question 5 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if Moist wound therapy is the gold standard for chronic wound management? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 65.4% n=170 were matched with the correct answer, 5.4% n=14 answered wrong, and 29.2% n=76 were not knowing the answer P-value is 0.001 with high significant differences.

Question 6 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if Classic signs of infection may not be present in patients with chronic wounds or in those who are immunosuppressed? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 67.7% n=176 were matched with the correct answer, 15.0% n=39 answered wrong, and 17.3% n=45 were not knowing the answer P-value is 0.001 with high significant differences.

Question 7 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if topical enzymes are effective for removing necrotic tissue in chronic wounds? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 74.6% n=194 were matched with the correct answer, 5.4% n=14 answered wrong, and 20.0% n=52 were not knowing the answer P-value is 0.001 with high significant differences.

Question 8 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if Increase pain and wound discharge indicate surgical site infection? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 95.4% n=248 were matched with the correct answer, and 4.6% n=12 answered wrong. The answers have No significant differences, because of P-value = 0.194 which is (P>0.05).

Question 9 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if the size and site of the wound affect the period of wound healing? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 98.8% n=257 were matched with the correct answer, and 1.2% n=3 answered wrong. The answers have No significant differences, because of P-value = 0.372 which is (P>0.05).

Question 10 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if prolong hospitalization delay the healing process? Regarding the correct answer which is (yes) 63.5% n=165 were matched with the correct answer, 29.2% n=76 answered wrong, and 7.3% n=19 were not knowing the answers, P-value 0.002 have A significant differences.

Question 11 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if Wound pain should be rated by the clinician, not the patient? Regarding the correct answer which is (NO) 70.4% n=183 were matched with the correct answer, 20.0% n=52 answered wrong, and 9.6% n=25 were not knowing. The answers P-value is 0.001 with high significant differences. Question 12 shows the knowledge about wound care of what if I received sufficient education on chronic wounds in my basic nursing education program? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 89.2% n=232 were matched with the correct answer, 8.8% n=23 answered wrong, and 1.9% n=5 were not knowing. The answers P-value is 0.023 have significant difference.

The Average of Answers about Knowledge:

| Correct Answer | Wrong Answer | I Don't Know |
|----------------|--------------|--------------|
| 64.9% | 19.7% | 15.4% |

| Questions | Yes No | | Sometimes | | p-value | | |
|------------------------------------------|--------|------|-----------|------|---------|------|---------|
| | n | % | n | % | n | % | |
| Q1: In Wound care, are gloves | 243 | 93.5 | 14 | 5.4 | 3 | 1.2 | 0.009 |
| used to exchange sterile dressings | | | | | | | |
| for chronic wounds? (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q2: The skin assessment part of | 145 | 47.7 | 107 | 41.2 | 8 | 3.1 | 0.001 |
| the daily evaluation for all | | | | | | | |
| patients? (Yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q3: I perform aseptic technique | 251 | 96.5 | 6 | 2.3 | 3 | 1.2 | 0.142 |
| while wound dressing? (Yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q4: At your place of professional | 219 | 84.2 | 19 | 7.3 | 22 | 8.5 | 0.001 |
| presence for standards (protocols, | | | | | | | |
| manual, etc.) about the care of | | | | | | | |
| patients with wounds? (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q5: I advise my patient to shower | 101 | 38.8 | 78 | 30.0 | 81 | 31.2 | 0.004 |
| with anti-microbial agent | | | | | | | |
| preoperatively? (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q6: I use sterilized solution for | 256 | 98.5 | 0 | 0.0 | 4 | 1.5 | 0.242 |
| cleaning the wound? (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Q7: My facility has a policy for | 236 | 90.8 | 3 | 1.2 | 21 | 8.1 | 0.001 |
| how often a wound assessment | | | | | | | |
| should be completed and | | | | | | | |
| documented? (yes) | 0.7.7 | 00.1 | 0 | | | 1.0 | 0.4.5.4 |
| Q8: I check and assess the wound | 255 | 98.1 | 0 | 0.0 | 5 | 1.9 | 0.154 |
| site condition? (yes) | 0.05 | 00.4 | 2 | 1.0 | | 0.7 | 0.407 |
| Q9: Pressure redistribution | 235 | 90.4 | 3 | 1.2 | 22 | 8.5 | 0.487 |
| products (such as beds, special | | | | | | | |
| mattresses, upnoistered chairs) are | | | | | | | |
| DL ₂ 2 (yes) | | | | | | | |
| Old: I feel confident to make | 182 | 70.0 | 12 | 16 | 66 | 25.4 | 0.001 |
| Q10: Their confident to make | 162 | 70.0 | 12 | 4.0 | 00 | 23.4 | 0.001 |
| about the covers for wounds? | | | | | | | |
| (ves) | | | | | | | |
| O11: I'm comfortable in making | 170 | 68.8 | 15 | 5.8 | 66 | 25.4 | 0.001 |
| recommendations to practitioners | 1/) | 00.0 | 15 | 5.0 | 00 | 23.7 | 0.001 |
| on appropriate wound dressings | | | | | | | |
| for my patients? (Yes) | | | | | | | |
| 012: Nurses in my facility wear | 234 | 90.0 | 3 | 12 | 23 | 8.8 | 0.001 |
| sterile gloves for dressing changes | | 20.0 | | 1.2 | _5 | 0.0 | |
| on chronic wounds? (Yes) | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

4.3 Results of Practices Regarding Wound Care

The p-value was analysed by using Chi-Square Tests for the answers to find if there any significant difference between correct and wrong answers for the participant. Regarding to the analysis findings qquestion 2, 5 and 11 have the lowest percentage of the correct answers.

Question 1 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if in wound care, are gloves used to exchange sterile dressings for chronic wounds? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 93.5% n=243 were matched with the correct answer, 5.4% n=14 answered wrong, and 1.2% n=3 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.009 which mean that the answers have a significant difference.

Question 2 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if the skin assessment part of the daily evaluation of all your patient? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 55.8% n=145 were matched with the correct answer, 41.2% n=107 answered wrong, and 3.1% n=8 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.001 which mean that the answers have a high significant difference.

Question 3 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if I perform aseptic technique while wound dressing? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 96.5% n=251 were matched with the correct answer, 2.3% n=6 answered wrong, and 1.2% n=3 the answer were sometimes. The answers have no significant differences because of P-value = 0.142 which is (P>0.05).

Question 4 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if at your place of professional presence for standards (protocols, manual, etc.) about the care of patients with wounds? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 84.2% n=219 were matched with the correct answer, 7.3% n=19 answered wrong, and 8.5% n=22 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.001 which mean that the answers have a high significant difference.

Question 5 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if I advise my patient to shower with anti-microbial agent preoperatively? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 38.8% n=101 were matched with the correct answer, 30.0% n=78

answered wrong, and 31.2% n=81 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.004 which mean that the answers have a significant difference.

Question 6 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if I use sterilized solution for cleaning the wound? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 98.5% n=256 were matched with the correct answer, and 1.5% n=4 the answer were sometimes. The answers have no significant differences because of P-value = 0.242 which is (P>0.05).

Question 7 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if my facility has a policy for how often a wound assessment should be completed and documented? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 90.8% n=236 were matched with the correct answer, 1.2% n=3 answered wrong, and 8.1% n=21 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.001 which mean that the answers have a high significant difference.

Question 8 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if I check and assess the wound site condition? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 98.1% n=255 were matched with the correct answer, and 1.9% n=5 the answer were sometimes. The answers have no significant differences because of P-value = 0.154 which is (P>0.05).

Question 9 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if Pressure redistribution products (such as beds, special mattresses, upholstered chairs) are used in your workplace to prevent PUs? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 90.4% n=235 were matched with the correct answer, 1.2% n=3 answered wrong, and 8.5% n=22 the answer were sometimes. The answers have no significant differences because of P-value = 0.487 which is (P>0.05).

Question 10 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if I feel confident to make recommendations to my team about the covers for wounds? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 70.0% n=182 were matched with the correct answer, 4.6% n=12 answered wrong, and 25.4% n=66 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.001 which mean that the answers have a high significant difference.

Question 11 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if I'm comfortable in making recommendations to practitioners on appropriate wound dressings for my patients? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 68.8% n=179 were matched with the correct answer, 5.8% n=15 answered wrong, and 25.4% n=66 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.001 which mean that the answers have a high significant difference.

Question 12 shows the practices regarding wound care of what if nurses in my facility wear sterile gloves for dressing changes on chronic wounds? Regarding the correct answer which is (Yes) 90.0% n=234 were matched with the correct answer, 1.2% n=3 answered wrong, and 8.8% n=23 the answer were sometimes. P-value is 0.001 which mean that the answers have a significant difference.

| Correct Answer | Wrong Answer | Sometimes |
|----------------|--------------|-----------|
| 81.2% | 8.4% | 10.4% |

The Average of Answers about Practice:

| Descriptive S Correlations | Statistics | Total knowledge | Total practice | Mean | Std. Deviation |
|-------------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|----------------|---------|-------------------|
| Total Nurses knowledge | Pearson Correlation | 1 | .427** | | |
| | Sig. (2-tailed) | | .001 | 17.6077 | 3.93969 |
| | Ν | 260 | 260 | | |
| Total Nurse practice | Pearson Correlation | .427** | 1 | 15.4923 | |
| | Sig. (2-tailed) | .001 | | | 2.80029 |
| | Ν | 260 | 260 | | |

 Table 4: Relationship between Nurses knowledge and practice regarding to wound care:

**. Correlation is significant at the 0.01 level (2-tailed).

The Mean and Standard Deviation of total Nurses knowledge were as (17.61 ± 3.94) , and the Mean and Standard Deviation of total Nurses practice were as (15.49 ± 2.80) . A correlation test was performed to determine relationship between Nurses Knowledge and practice, a positive moderate correlation found that when the total knowledge is high that will affect positively on nursing practice. P-Value of total knowledge and practice of nurses is (0.001) which mean that there are significances correlation were found between nurses Knowledge and Practice.

| Descriptive | Total Knowledge of | | Total Practice of Nurses | | | |
|---------------------------|--------------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------|--|--|
| characteristics of (260n) | Nurses | | | | | |
| According to gender: | | Mean ± SD | | Mean ± SD | | |
| Male (119n) | t: 0.653 | (17.78 ± 3.94) | t: 0.019 | (15.49 ± 2.64) | | |
| Female (141n) | p:0.515 | (17.67 ± 4.33) | p: 0.985 | (15.48 ± 2.94) | | |
| According to experience: | | | | | | |
| 0-1 Year (32n) | f: 35.178 | (19.63 ± 3.37) | f: 12.607 | (16.91 ± 3.32) | | |
| 1-2Years (30n) | p:0.001 | (16.33 ± 2.72) | p:0.001 | (16.47 ± 2.94) | | |
| 2-3Years (70n) | | (20.50 ± 3.84) | | (16.26 ± 3.03) | | |
| >3 years (128n) | | (16.05 ± 3.77) | | (14.49 ± 2.07) | | |
| According to departments: | | | | | | |
| Pediatric (83n) | f: 17.251 | (16.04 ± 3.68) | f: 2.863 | (14.90 ± 2.60) | | |
| ICU (70n) | p:0.001 | (19.80 ± 3.45) | p:0.059 | (15.90 ± 2.81) | | |
| Surgical (107n) | _ | (17.66 ± 4.34) | _ | (15.68 ± 2.89) | | |

 Table 5: Differences between descriptive characteristics-based on knowledge and practice of nurses regarding wound care:

Differences between descriptive characteristics-based on knowledge and practice of nurses regarding wound care were tested by using Student T-test and ANOVA test formats. No Statistically significant differences were found between the knowledge and practice of nurses based on gender, (t = 0.653; p = 0.515) for knowledge, and (t = 0.019; p = 0.985) for practice of nurses.

Differences between years of practice and knowledge were tested; however, high significance difference was found because p-value of total knowledge and practice (0.001). The higher knowledge scores were found in nurses who have experience between 2-3 years the mean and Sd was (20.50 ± 3.84). The second level was for nurses who have experience between 0-1 year mean and Sd was (19.63 ± 3.37). Statistically significant differences were found between knowledge and practice of nurses according to work experience.

Moreover, there is significant differences were found among of knowledge of respondents (f = 17.251; p = 0.001) according to the participants departments, and no significant differences were found of nurses practice (f = 2.863; p = 0.059) according to the participants departments. According to practitioner's department, ICU nurses had a higher level of knowledge, the mean \pm Sd was (19.80 \pm 3.45), while the level of nurses parctice was almost similar regarding to the practitioner's department.

CHAPTER V

5.0 Discussion

Wound care management and dressing application were always daily procedures in nursing practise. The management of wounds is acknowledged as a vital nursing skill. This professional, in turn, requires evidence-based theoretical knowledge to ensure the quality of care on wound management, as well as to prevent the occurrence (Usher et al., 2018; Kielo et al., 2019). Nurses who give primary care to patients and have a good awareness of wound healing process can perform postoperative wound monitoring and suitable discharge education. Nursing skills, techniques, and knowledge grow on a regular basis in order to improve the quality of health care. Despite the fact that the wound management nurse practitioner (WMNP) model is an important technique for managing increased service demands, little is known about the distribution of its level of practice and their outcomes as regards wound care (Gibb., 2016).

Knowledge of wound care

The nurses have knowledge about wound care, 64.9% the average among correct choices, 19.7% choose the wrong answer, and only 15.4% do not know the answer. According to these findings the results found that the nurses have a mild knowledge about wound care which mean that the nurses have to improve their knowledge. In this study, items related to knowledge only 50 (19.2%) answered the correct answer about if using of povidone is indicated to clean chronic wounds which means that nurses need to improve their knowledge about chronic wound cleaning solutions. Also as presented in Table 3, it is emphasized that 124 (47.7%) of the nurses gave wrong answers on this good bacterial in chronic wounds and just 33 (12.7%) give the right answer. It was reported that the proportion of nurses who asserted knowledge that roofing moist gauze drought are most suitable for the treatment of chronic wounds clean and granulation tissue were below half (47.7%).

Based on the results from this empirical study on the knowledge and practice regarding wound care, 260 participants who worked with the hospital agreed on the proper method involved in wound care with varied gender, ages, levels of experience.

The Mean and Standard Deviation of the age were as (28.06 ± 4.92) , the questionnaires 45.8% (n: 119) were from males and 54.2% (n: 141) from females.

Nurses' knowledge was, in some cases, found to be sufficient, but poor application negatively affected competence in practice. (Gillespie *et al.*, 2013) This was also echoed by (Yao et al., 2013; and Sürme, et al. 2018) as they agreed that a nurse should have the knowledge to evaluate and rehabilitate the patient's general condition, relieve pressure on the wound surface, keep the wound moist, cover the wound with a sterile gauze bandage or surgical drapes, when necessary, keep the wound temperature at a constant level, monitor blood values, and evaluate the wound every day for infection, serosity, and hematoma, and intervene with infection. On the contrary, this result was not backed up in a study conducted in Sao Paulo, which found that the percentage of nurses with insufficient expertise in wound management was rather high (Ferreira, et al., 2014). The findings of that research (Ferreira, et al., 2014) can be attributed to insufficient job experience and a lack of specialized training in wounds care.

Majority (89.2%) of the study participants reported that they had received sufficient education on chronic wounds care in their basic nursing education program. According to Wound, Ostomy and Continence Nurses Society (2018), it was confirmed that being a wound care specialist is essential for preoperative and postoperative care, thereby reducing the incidence of complications and improve wound care proficiency. In contrast, although (Grothier 2018) also recognized the need for improved teaching in evidence-based wound care, but he claimed there are particular deficiencies in undergraduate nursing education. This was resonated by (Ferreira, Rigotti et al., 2014; and deFaria et al. 2016), who discovered that 71.4% and 67.3% of nurses, respectively, reported having insufficient formal wound care education, and (McCluskey and McCarthy 2012) advocated for the implementation of better wound care education programs for nurses working in the acute setting. (Gillespie et al., 2012) made no specific reports on the existence or effectiveness of formal wound care education or that gained in practice, but they did confirm the evidence of a significant relationship between higher education or specific tissue viability training and favourable attitudes toward evidence-based wound care, implying that wound care education improves practice. This may be contended to be of primary interest in the primary care sector, as complex care is increasingly being

delivered in the community in a variety of areas, and ineffective wound management would have a major effect (Aquolah, 2019).

Practice of wound care

In this study the nurses have practiced with wound care, 81.2% the average among correct choices, 8.4% choose the wrong answer, and only 10.4% choose sometimes the answer, findings showed that majority of the nurses who participated in this study had used sterilized solution for cleaning wound and they had always checked and assessed the wound site condition of their clients. (Mwakanyamale et al., 2019) similarly found that good practice of wound care was observed in the application of dressing solution as recommended (85%), 87 percent poured antiseptic solution into the sterile receiver, dry sterile dressing was applied by (90%), arrangement and setting up of dressing forceps and other items that may be required in order of their application using forceps (20%), use of forceps to dip gauze into antiseptic solution (35%), and cleaning of the wound cleaning from least contaminated to most contaminated (34%). In contrast, (Moran and Byrne 2018) researched that barely 7% of the nurses would use Betadine solution to cleanse a wound and less than 10% claimed to use normal saline solution to clean wounds. These treatments are commonly used for skin antisepsis prior to invasive procedures; however, they are not advised for wound washing. According to the most recent NICE (2017) recommendation, all surgical wounds should be covered with an adequate dressing, and normal saline should be used solely for wound washing within 48 hours of operation. The guideline, however, does not define when the dressing should be removed, leaving nurses in the dark about when the initial postoperative dressing should be removed. To solve this research topic, more study in postoperative wound care is needed.

Findings in this study also showed that not less than 96.5% of the participants had practised aseptic technique in wound dressing. In similarity, (Christiana & Salawu 2020) reported the mean score of the practice level of the participants on aseptic technique in the experimental group was 13.0 (92.9%). This result is also in congruent with the study of (Ding et al., 2017) who researched on Nurses' practice in preventing postoperative wound infections. Nurses were reported setting up aseptic fields and

using sterile wound dressing kits in 85% of wound dressing sessions (n=51). However, a substantial percentage (38.1%) of nurses observed in that study did not use clean gloves, and 14.3% of the nurses' contaminated wounds/dressings, consequently breaking aseptic technique. When sterile gloves were required, only three nurses (16.7%) used clean gloves, while one nurse (5.5%) wore sterile gloves but touched regions outside of the aseptic fields (Ding, et al., 2017).

Result from this study as shown in table 4, revealed that practice on wound care, large percentage of the participants matched the correct answers which means that the nurses have a piece of good practices with wound care, 81.2% the average among correct choices, 8.4% choose the wrong answer, and only 10.4% they choose sometimes the answer. This correlate with a study conducted by (Gruber et al., 2020) that evidence-based practice should be adopted nurses in order to prevent and treat wound care, given the importance of quality of care in wound care.

Result from this study as shown in table 4, for the daily assessment of the skin of patients, 145 (47.7%) of nurses said that they conduct and 107 (41.2%) said they don't do this assessment. Each patient should have a skin integrity risk assessment performed on admission to the unit and every 24 hours thereafter using a tool to identify existing wounds or increased risks for wounds so that interventions can be initiated immediately to prevent further injury, according to evidence-based best practice (Gadd & Morris, 2014). To corroborate this, (Atkin et al., 2020) stated that a 24-hour skin assessment during the evaluation period revealed an improvement in exudate management-related skin condition. However, studies have reviewed those nurses did not receive much wound care or skin integrity education during their studies as a student (Kielo, et al., 2019). However, students reported that the teaching they received had developed their knowledge and skills at maintaining skin integrity for all patients (Ousey et al., 2013; Downing, et al., 2020).

As regards if nurses advise patients to shower with anti-microbial agent preoperatively, 30.0% n=78 answered wrong, and 31.2% n=81 the answer were sometimes while only 38.8% n=101 were matched with the correct answer. The managers should reassess and evaluate the nurses' practices continuously. Similarly, (Adejumo & Ilesanmi., 2016) mentioned the mean wound assessment practice score was 21.1 ± 14.2 . Only 5% of the respondents had a good wound assessment practice

(Adejumo & Ilesanmi, 2016). In contrast, (Sürme et al., 2018) noted that more than half of the nurses stated that they always performed practices in the subtitle of mobilization and nutrition. In the same vein, another study (Galazka, 2021) reported that almost half of the nurses in that survey (47.6 percent) did not view wound care as a nursing responsibility. They also discovered that more than half of the nurses in their research did not consistently deliver wound care information to patients upon discharge. (Bulut et al., 2012) these findings indicated that nurses lacked an appropriate understanding of nursing law. This might also be related to the fact that in the hospitals where the study was conducted, the wound dressing is usually done by medical personnel other than nurses. Nurses must understand the healing process and the elements that influence surgical wound care in order to make wound management decisions and evaluations (Bulut et al., 2012). Consequently, (Yao et al., 2013) mentioned that the quality of wound care provided in clinics is critical for the quick and painless healing of surgical wounds. As a result, one of the essential components of nursing care is wound care provided in surgical clinics. The nurse is responsible for providing mechanical cleansing, irrigation, and dressing of the wound, establishing practice registration forms for the wound, and keeping up to date on wound care concepts and products by keeping up with new advancements, according to Turkish nursing regulations (Mevzuat, 2021).

Finding in this study showed that a positive moderate correlation when the total knowledge is high that will affect positively on nursing practice. P-Value of total knowledge and practice of nurses is (0.001) which mean that, high significances different were found between nurses Knowledge and Practice, Medium positive correlation was found between the knowledge and practices of respondents. The most significant correlated domains were aetiology and development and responsibility in pressure ulcer prevention (Grešš Halász, 2021).

CHAPTER VI

6.0 Conclusion

A knowledge gap was identified between wound care knowledge and practice. There is therefore a need to undertake work to translate current trends in wound care into clinical practice among nurses in acute and community-based practice. The aim should be establishing links between the practical and the scientific evidence about wound care.

According to the findings of this study, a large majority of nurses had insufficient understanding about wound care. Nurses rarely mentioned professional development sources (training, courses, etc.). The results of this study point to the high number of nurses with inadequate knowledge about the care of wounds. The academic was reported to be inadequate in wound care. The data gathered indicates that it is important to differentiate the professional context of nurse expertise and their practise, therefore contributing to an educational strategic planning aiming at a plan of action for the adoption of suggestions based on evidence-based practise in wound care. Because shortcomings in the nurses' understanding of wounds care were detected, the findings of this study can aid in the training process and lead incentive methods to evidence based practice as regards wound dressing and this will serve as a foresight for the policy makers. A satisfactory level of knowledge about wound care not only decreases wounds complications, repeated admissions, hospitalization duration, and costs but also contributes to the quality of life among the patients.

7.0 Results and Recommendations

7.1 Results

In this study, the questionnaires contained 12 questions about the knowledge of wound care, 10 out of all answers of the participants matched the correct answers which means that the nurses have a piece of good knowledge about wound care, 64.9% the average among correct choices, 19.7% choose the wrong answer, and only 15.4% they do not know the answer.

In this study, the questionnaires contained 12 questions about the practices of wound care, 12 out of all answers of the participants matched the correct answers which means that the nurses have a piece of good practices with wound care, 81.2% the average among correct choices, 8.4% choose the wrong answer, and only 10.4% they choose sometimes the answer.

7.2 Study Limitations

The answers of the participants may does not reflect the real practices.

7.3 Recommendations

My recommendation is to monitor the content of the education in order to enhance efficiency and ensure durability and reality. Also, wound care protocols should be developed, and research conducted for standardization in institutions for general usage. In the nursing laws impacting individual nurses' awareness should be raised of the authorities and duties of nurses. The data gathered indicates that it is important to differentiate the professional setting of their knowledge and rethink their practice, thus contributing to an educational strategic planning aimed at a plan of action for the use of recommendations based on evidence-based practice. Another recommendation is also to develop wound care protocols and conduct studies on standardizing these protocols for common use in the hospitals.

REFERENCES

- Adejumo, P. O., & Ilesanmi, R. E. (2016). Issues in Contemporary Wound Management: Evaluation of Knowledge and Practices among Nurses in Two Municipalities in Osun State, Nigeria. 6.
- Adil, M. S., Narayanan, S. P., & Somanath, P. R. (2021). Cell-cell junctions: structure and regulation in physiology and pathology. *Tissue Barriers*, *9*(1), 1848212.
- Aguilar-Cazares, D., Chavez-Dominguez, R., Carlos-Reyes, A., Lopez-Camarillo, C., Hernadez de la Cruz, O. N., & Lopez-Gonzalez, J. S. (2019). Contribution of angiogenesis to inflammation and cancer. *Frontiers in oncology*, *9*, 1399.
- Alon, R., & van Buul, J. D. (2017). Leukocyte breaching of endothelial barriers: the actin link. *Trends in immunology*, 38(8), 606-615.
- American Academy of Dermatology. (2021). https://www.aad.org/
- Andersen, B. M. (2019). Prevention of Infected Pressure Sores. In Prevention and Control of Infections in Hospitals (pp. 279-285). Springer, Cham.
- Aquolah, E. A. M. A. (2019). Impact of educational intervention on pressure ulcer reporting system among tertiary hospital nurses in Jordan.
- Atkin, L., Barrett, S., Chadwick, P., Callaghan, R., Rippon, M. G., Rogers, A. A., & Simm, S. (2020). Evaluation of a superabsorbent wound dressing, patient and clinician perspective: a case series. *Journal of wound care*, 27(2), 174-182.
- Austin, S. K. (2017). Haemostasis. Medicine, 45(4), 204-208.
- Australian Wound Management Association (AWMA) (2016). Standard for Wound Prevention and Management. 3rd Edition, Cambridge Media: Osborne Park, WA, 1-66. ISBN 978-0-9807396-9-5
- Barnes, J. A., Eid, M. A., Creager, M. A., & Goodney, P. P. (2020). Epidemiology and risk of amputation in patients with diabetes mellitus and peripheral artery disease. *Arteriosclerosis, Thrombosis, and Vascular Biology*, 40(8), 1808-1817.

- Beylot, C. (2017). Clinical signs of aging. In *Cosmetic Medicine and Surgery* (pp. 31-42). CRC Press.
- Blackburn, J., Ousey, K., & Stephenson, J. (2019). Nurses' education, confidence, and competence in appropriate dressing choice. *Advances in skin & wound care*, *32*(10), 470-476.
- Blair, M. J., Jones, J. D., Woessner, A. E., & Quinn, K. P. (2020). Skin structure– function relationships and the wound healing response to intrinsic aging. Advances in wound care, 9(3), 127-143.
- Bornes, L., Windoffer, R., Leube, R. E., Morgner, J., & van Rheenen, J. (2021). Scratch-induced partial skin wounds re-epithelialize by sheets of independently migrating keratinocytes. *Life science alliance*, 4(1).
- Bowers, S., & Franco, E. (2020). Chronic wounds: evaluation and management. *American family physician*, *101*(3), 159-166.
- Britt, H., Miller, G. C., Henderson, J., Charles, J., Valenti, L., Harrison, C., Bayram,
 C., Zhang, C., Pollack, A. J., & O'Halloran, J. (2012). *General Practice Activity in Australia 2011-12: General Practice Series No. 31* (Vol. 31).
 Sydney University Press.
- Bulut, H., Dal, Ü., & Demir, S. G. (2012). The problems experienced by the patients at home after surgery. *Medical Journal of Bakirkoy*, 8(1), 34–40.
- Butt, H. Z., Salem, M. K., Vijaynagar, B., Chaudhri, S., & Singh, B. (2013). Perineal reconstruction after extra-levator abdominoperineal excision (eLAPE): a systematic review. *International journal of colorectal disease*, 28(11), 1459-1468.
- Chen, J., Zeng, F., Forrester, S. J., Eguchi, S., Zhang, M. Z., & Harris, R. C. (2016). Expression and function of the epidermal growth factor receptor in physiology and disease. *Physiological Reviews*, 96(3), 1025-1069.

- Chen, T. Y., Wen, T. K., Dai, N. T., & Hsu, S. H. (2021). Cryogel/hydrogel biomaterials and acupuncture combined to promote diabetic skin wound healing through immunomodulation. *Biomaterials*, 269, 120608.
- Cheng, F., & Eriksson, J. E. (2017). Intermediate filaments and the regulation of cell motility during regeneration and wound healing. *Cold Spring Harbor perspectives in biology*, 9(9), a022046.
- Choi, K. S. (2019, March). Virtual reality wound care training for clinical nursing education: An initial user study. In 2019 IEEE Conference on Virtual Reality and 3D User Interfaces (VR) (pp. 882-883). IEEE.
- Christiana, A. M., & Salawu, R. A. (2020). Outcome of nurse-led intervention on knowledge and practice of aseptic technique among surgical nurses in two teaching hospitals in Lagos State, Nigeria. *Midwifery*, 4(2), 88-104.
- Clark, R. A. (2013). *The molecular and cellular biology of wound repair*. Springer Science & Business Media.
- Clark, R. A., Musillo, M., & Stransky, T. (2020). Wound repair: basic biology to tissue engineering. In *Principles of tissue engineering* (pp. 1309-1329). Academic Press.
- Cole, M. A., Quan, T., Voorhees, J. J., & Fisher, G. J. (2018). Extracellular matrix regulation of fibroblast function: redefining our perspective on skin aging. *Journal of cell communication and signaling*, 12(1), 35-43.
- Coleman, S., Nelson, E. A., Vowden, P., Vowden, K., Adderley, U., Sunderland, L.,
 ... & Nixon, J. (2017). Development of a generic wound care assessment minimum data set. *Journal of tissue viability*, 26(4), 226-240.
- Conceição-Silva, F., Reis, C. S., De Luca, P. M., Leite-Silva, J., Santiago, M. A., Morrot, A., & Morgado, F. N. (2021). The Immune System Throws Its Traps: Cells and Their Extracellular Traps in Disease and Protection. *Cells*, 10(8), 1891.

- Crawford, J. M., Lal, B. K., Durán, W. N., & Pappas, P. J. (2017). Pathophysiology of venous ulceration. *Journal of Vascular Surgery: Venous and Lymphatic Disorders*, 5(4), 596-605.
- Dabiri, G., Damstetter, E., & Phillips, T. (2016). Choosing a wound dressing based on common wound characteristics. *Advances in wound care*, *5*(1), 32-41.
- Darby, I. A., Zakuan, N., Billet, F., & Desmoulière, A. (2016). The myofibroblast, a key cell in normal and pathological tissue repair. *Cellular and molecular life sciences*, 73(6), 1145-1157.
- Dattola, A., Silvestri, M., Bennardo, L., Passante, M., Scali, E., Patruno, C., & Nisticò,
 S. P. (2020). Role of Vitamins in Skin Health: A Systematic Review. *Current Nutrition Reports*, 1-10.
- Dewi, F., & Hinchliffe, R. J. (2020). Foot complications in patients with diabetes. *Surgery (Oxford)*, *38*(2), 108-113.
- Ding, S., Lin, F., Marshall, A. P., & Gillespie, B. M. (2017). Nurses' practice in preventing postoperative wound infections: an observational study. *Journal of wound care*, 26(1), 28-37.
- Downing, C., Poggenpoel, M., & Kobe, S. C. (2020). Final-year student nurses' experiences of caring for patients. *Curationis*, 43(1), 1-9.
- Ellis, S., Lin, E. J., & Tartar, D. (2018). Immunology of wound healing. *Current dermatology reports*, 7(4), 350-358.
- Faithfull-Byrne, A., Thompson, L., Schafer, K. W., Elks, M., Jaspers, J., Welch, A., Williamson, M., Cross, W., & Moss, C. (2017). Clinical coaches in nursing and midwifery practice: Facilitating point of care workplace learning and development. *Collegian*, 24(4), 403–410
- Famakinwa, T. T., Bello, B. G., Oyeniran, Y. A., Okhiah, O., & Nwadike, R. N. (2014). Knowledge and practice of post-operative wound infection prevention among nurses in the surgical unit of a teaching hospital in Nigeria. *International Journal of Basic, Applied and Innovative Research*, 3(1), 23–28.

- Fang, J. Y., Wang, P. W., Huang, C. H., Chen, M. H., Wu, Y. R., & Pan, T. L. (2016). Skin aging caused by intrinsic or extrinsic processes characterized with functional proteomics. *Proteomics*, 16(20), 2718-2731.
- Fayne, R. A., Borda, L. J., Egger, A. N., & Tomic-Canic, M. (2020). The potential impact of social genomics on wound healing. *Advances in wound care*, 9(6), 325-331.
- Ferreira, A. M., Rigotti, M. A., da Silva Barcelos, L., Simão, C. M. F., Ferreira, D. N., & Gonçalves, R. Q. (2014). Knowledge and practice of nurses about care for patients with wounds. *Revista de Pesquisa Cuidado é Fundamental Online*, 6(3), 1178-1190.
- Ferreira, A. M., Rigotti, M. A., da Silva Barcelos, L., Simão, C. M. F., Ferreira, D. N., & Gonçalves, R. Q. (2014). Knowledge and practice of nurses about care for patients with wounds. *Revista de Pesquisa Cuidado é Fundamental Online*, 6(3), 1178-1190.
- Gadd, M. M., & Morris, S. M. (2014). Use of the Braden Scale for pressure ulcer risk assessment in a community hospital setting: the role of total score and individual subscale scores in triggering preventive interventions. J Wound Ostomy Continence Nurs., 41(6):535-538
- Galazka, A. M. (2021). Professional project for wound healing clinicians. *Sociology* of *Health & Illness*, 43(1), 99-115.
- Gao, Y., Sun, Y., Yang, H., Qiu, P., Cong, Z., Zou, Y., ... & Anastassiades, T. P. (2019). A low molecular weight hyaluronic acid derivative accelerates excisional wound healing by modulating pro-inflammation, promoting epithelialization and neovascularization, and remodeling collagen. *International journal of molecular sciences*, 20(15), 3722.
- Gibb, M. A. (2016). Wound management nurse practitioner service: Parameters of practice and patient outcomes (Doctoral dissertation, Queensland University of Technology).

- Gibb, M. A., Edwards, H. E., & Gardner, G. E. (2014). Scoping study into wound management nurse practitioner models of practice. *Australian Health Review*, 39(2), 220–227
- Gillespie, B. M., Chaboyer, W., Allen, P., Morely, N., & Nieuwenhoven, P. (2014). Wound care practices: a survey of acute care nurses. *Journal of Clinical Nursing*, 23(17-18), 2618-2627.

Gillespie, B. M., Chaboyer, W., Allen, P., Morely, N., & Nieuwenhoven, P. (2013). Wound care practices: A survey of acute care nurses. *Journal of Clinical Nursing*, 23(17–18), 2618–2627. https://doi.org/10.1111/jocn.12479

- Gillespie, B., Chaboyer, W., Nieuwenhoven, P., & Rickard, C. (2012). Drivers and barriers of surgical wound management in a large health care organisation: Results of an environmental scan. Wound Practice & Research: Journal of the Australian Wound Management Association, 20(2)
- Gonzaga de Faria, G. B., Nascimento do Prado, T., Almeida Lima, E. D. F., Brunet Rogenski, N. M., Tomazini Borghardt, A., & Massaroni, L. (2016). Knowledge and practice of nurses on the care of wounds. *Journal of Nursing* UFPE/Revista de Enfermagem UFPE, 10(12).
- Gray, T. A., Rhodes, S., Atkinson, R. A., Rothwell, K., Wilson, P., Dumville, J. C., & Cullum, N. A. (2018). Opportunities for better value wound care: a multiservice, cross-sectional survey of complex wounds and their care in a UK community population. *BMJ open*, 8(3), e019440.
- Grothier, L. (2018). What are the challenges for community nurses in implementing evidence-based wound care practice? (part 1). *Wounds UK*, *14*(4).
- Grešš Halász, B.; Bérešová, A.; Tkáčová, L'.; Magurová, D.; Lizáková, L'. Nurses' Knowledge and Attitudes towards Prevention of Pressure Ulcers. Int. J. Environ. Res. Public Health 2021, 18, 1705. https:// doi.org/10.3390/ijerph18041705

- Gruber, F., Kremslehner, C., Eckhart, L., & Tschachler, E. (2020). Cell aging and cellular senescence in skin aging—Recent advances in fibroblast and keratinocyte biology. *Experimental gerontology*, 130, 110780.
- Guest, J. F., Fuller, G. W., & Vowden, P. (2020). Cohort study evaluating the burden of wounds to the UK's National Health Service in 2017/2018: update from 2012/2013. BMJ open, 10(12), e045253.
- Guillamat-Prats, R. (2021). The role of MSC in wound healing, scarring and regeneration. *Cells*, *10*(7), 1729.
- Haensel, D. W. (2019). Molecular Regulation and Cellular Heterogeneity in Skin Repair and Hair Follicle.
- Han, S. K. (2016). Basics of wound healing. In *Innovations and Advances in Wound Healing* (pp. 1-37). Springer, Berlin, Heidelberg.
- Hatzfeld, M., Keil, R., & Magin, T. M. (2017). Desmosomes and intermediate filaments: their consequences for tissue mechanics. *Cold Spring Harbor perspectives in biology*, 9(6), a029157.
- Hawker, C. (2019). Aseptic technique: a mixed methods study exploring undergraduate nursing students' education and training in the United Kingdom (Doctoral dissertation, Cardiff University).
- Heimbuck, A. M., Priddy-Arrington, T. R., Padgett, M. L., Llamas, C. B., Barnett, H.
 H., Bunnell, B. A., & Caldorera-Moore, M. E. (2019). Development of responsive chitosan–Genipin hydrogels for the treatment of wounds. ACS Applied Bio Materials, 2(7), 2879-2888.
- Herranz, N., & Gil, J. (2018). Mechanisms and functions of cellular senescence. *The Journal of clinical investigation*, *128*(4), 1238-1246.
- Hicks, C. W., Canner, J. K., Karagozlu, H., Mathioudakis, N., Sherman, R. L., Black III, J. H., & Abularrage, C. J. (2018). The Society for Vascular Surgery Wound, Ischemia, and foot Infection (WIfI) classification system correlates with cost

of care for diabetic foot ulcers treated in a multidisciplinary setting. *Journal of vascular surgery*, 67(5), 1455-1462.

Hinz, B. (2016). Myofibroblasts. Experimental eye research, 142, 56-70.

- Hoffmann, M. H., & Griffiths, H. R. (2018). The dual role of Reactive Oxygen Species in autoimmune and inflammatory diseases: evidence from preclinical models. *Free Radical Biology and Medicine*, 125, 62-71.
- Hurd, T. (2013). Understanding the financial benefits of optimising wellbeing in patients living with a wound. *Wounds Int*, 4(2), 13–17
- Hussey, L., Stocks, S. J., Wilson, P., Dumville, J. C., & Cullum, N. (2019). Use of antimicrobial dressings in England and the association with published clinical guidance: interrupted time series analysis. *BMJ open*, 9(9), e028727.
- Iba, T., Levy, J. H., Raj, A., & Warkentin, T. E. (2019). Advance in the management of sepsis-induced coagulopathy and disseminated intravascular coagulation. *Journal of clinical medicine*, 8(5), 728.
- Innes-Walker, K., & Edwards, H. (2013). A wound management education and training needs analysis of health consumers and the relevant health workforce and stocktake of available education and training activities and resources. Wound Practice & Research: Journal of the Australian Wound Management Association, 21(3), 104–109
- Innes-Walker, K., Parker, C. N., Finlayson, K. J., Brooks, M., Young, L., Morley, N., ... & Edwards, H. E. (2019). Improving patient outcomes by coaching primary health general practitioners and practice nurses in evidence based wound management at on-site wound clinics. *Collegian*, 26(1), 62-68.
- Iqbal, A., Jan, A., Wajid, M. A., & Tariq, S. (2017). Management of chronic nonhealing wounds by hirudotherapy. World journal of plastic surgery, 6(1), 9.
- Jara, C. P., Wang, O., do Prado, T. P., Ismail, A., Fabian, F. M., Li, H., ... & Araújo, E. P. (2020). Novel fibrin-fibronectin matrix accelerates mice skin wound healing. *Bioactive Materials*, 5(4), 949-962.

- Jimi, S., Kimura, M., De Francesco, F., Riccio, M., Hara, S., & Ohjimi, H. (2017). Acceleration mechanisms of skin wound healing by autologous micrograft in mice. *International journal of molecular sciences*, 18(8), 1675.
- Jo, I. Y., Kim, S. W., & Son, S. H. (2017). Dosimetric evaluation of the skin-sparing effects of 3-dimensional conformal radiotherapy and intensity-modulated radiotherapy for left breast cancer. *Oncotarget*, 8(2), 3059.
- Jones, J. C., Kam, C. Y., Harmon, R. M., Woychek, A. V., Hopkinson, S. B., & Green, K. J. (2017). Intermediate filaments and the plasma membrane. *Cold Spring Harbor perspectives in biology*, 9(1), a025866.
- Jones, R. E., Foster, D. S., & Longaker, M. T. (2018). Management of chronic wounds—2018. Jama, 320(14), 1481-1482.
- Julier, Z., Park, A. J., Briquez, P. S., & Martino, M. M. (2017). Promoting tissue regeneration by modulating the immune system. *Acta biomaterialia*, 53, 13-28.
- Kardas, G., Daszyńska-Kardas, A., Marynowski, M., Brząkalska, O., Kuna, P., & Panek, M. (2020). Role of platelet-derived growth factor (PDGF) in asthma as an immunoregulatory factor mediating airway remodeling and possible pharmacological target. *Frontiers in pharmacology*, 11, 47.
- Keyes, B. E., Liu, S., Asare, A., Naik, S., Levorse, J., Polak, L., ... & Fuchs, E. (2016). Impaired epidermal to dendritic T cell signaling slows wound repair in aged skin. *Cell*, 167(5), 1323-1338.
- Kielo, E., Suhonen, R., Salminen, L., & Stolt, M. (2019). Competence areas for registered nurses and podiatrists in chronic wound care, and their role in wound care practice. *Journal of clinical nursing*, 28(21-22), 4021-4034.
- Krutmann, J., Bouloc, A., Sore, G., Bernard, B. A., & Passeron, T. (2017). The skin aging exposome. *Journal of dermatological science*, *85*(3), 152-161.

- Krutmann, J., Schikowski, T., Morita, A., & Berneburg, M. (2021). Environmentallyinduced (extrinsic) skin aging: Exposomal factors and underlying mechanisms. *Journal of Investigative Dermatology*.
- Leaper, D. J., & Edmiston, C. E. (2017). World Health Organization: global guidelines for the prevention of surgical site infection. *Journal of Hospital Infection*, 95(2), 135-136.
- Leaper, D. J., Schultz, G., Carville, K., Fletcher, J., Swanson, T., & Drake, R. (2012). Extending the TIME concept: What have we learned in the past 10 years? *International Wound Journal*, 9, 1–19.
- Lee, A. R. C., & Woo, I. (2018). Local silencing of connective tissue growth factor by siRNA/peptide improves dermal collagen arrangements. *Tissue engineering* and regenerative medicine, 15(6), 711.
- Li, C., Li, X., Deng, C., & Guo, C. (2016). Circulating fibrocytes are increased in neonates with bronchopulmonary dysplasia. *PloS one*, *11*(6), e0157181.
- Li, Y., Wu, J., Luo, G., & He, W. (2018). Functions of Vγ4 T cells and dendritic epidermal T cells on skin wound healing. *Frontiers in immunology*, *9*, 1099.
- Lingzhi, Z., Meirong, L., & Xiaobing, F. (2020). Biological approaches for hypertrophic scars. *International wound journal*, *17*(2), 405-418.
- Lorden, E. R., Miller, K. J., Ibrahim, M. M., Bashirov, L., Hammett, E., Chakraborty, S., ... & Levinson, H. (2016). Biostable electrospun microfibrous scaffolds mitigate hypertrophic scar contraction in an immune-competent murine model. *Acta biomaterialia*, 32, 100-109.
- Low, E., Alimohammadiha, G., Smith, L. A., Costello, L. F., Przyborski, S. A., von Zglinicki, T., & Miwa, S. (2021). How good is the evidence that cellular senescence causes skin ageing? *Ageing Research Reviews*, 71, 101456.
- MacDonald, A., Brodell Jr, J. D., Daiss, J. L., Schwarz, E. M., & Oh, I. (2019). Evidence of differential microbiomes in healing versus non-healing diabetic

foot ulcers prior to and following foot salvage therapy. *Journal of Orthopaedic Research*®, *37*(7), 1596-1603.

- Magalhães, M. G. P. de A., Alves, L. M. O., Alcantara, L. F. de M., & Bezerra, S. M.
 M. da S. (2012). Post-operative mediastinitis in a Heart Hospital of Recife: Contributions for nursing care. *Revista Da Escola de Enfermagem Da USP*, 46, 865–871.
- Marola, S., Ferrarese, A., Solej, M., Enrico, S., Nano, M., & Martino, V. (2016). Management of venous ulcers: State of the art. *International Journal of Surgery*, 33, S132-S134.
- Marshall, J. S., Warrington, R., Watson, W., & Kim, H. L. (2018). An introduction to immunology and immunopathology. *Allergy, Asthma & Clinical Immunology, 14*(2), 1-10.
- Mateu Sanz, R. (2021). Role of fibroblasts in wound healing and cancer.
- Mccluskey, P., & Mccarthy, G. (2012). Nurses' knowledge and competence in wound management. *Wounds UK*, 8(2).
- Mccluskey, P., & Mccarthy, G. (2012). Nurses' knowledge and competence in wound management. *Wounds UK*, 8(2).
- Mihai, M. M., Dima, M. B., Dima, B., & Holban, A. M. (2019). Nanomaterials for wound healing and infection control. *Materials*, 12(13), 2176.
- Millan, S. B., Gan, R., & Townsend, P. E. (2019). Venous ulcers: diagnosis and treatment. American family physician, 100(5), 298-305.
- Monteiro-Soares, M., Boyko, E. J., Jeffcoate, W., Mills, J. L., Russell, D., Morbach, S., & Game, F. (2020). Diabetic foot ulcer classifications: a critical review. *Diabetes/metabolism research and reviews*, 36, e3272.
- Moran, N., & Byrne, G. (2018). Assessing knowledge of wound care among cardiothoracic nurses. *British journal of nursing*, 27(15), S33-S42.

- Morton, L. M., & Phillips, T. J. (2016). Wound healing and treating wounds: Differential diagnosis and evaluation of chronic wounds. *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*, 74(4), 589-605.
- Musa, I. R., Ahmed, M. O., Sabir, E. I., Alsheneber, I. F., Ibrahim, E. M., Mohamed,
 G. B., ... & Gasim, G. I. (2018). Factors associated with amputation among patients with diabetic foot ulcers in a Saudi population. *BMC research notes*, 11(1), 1-5.
- Mwakanyamale, A. A., Mukaja, A. M. A., Ndomondo, M. D., Zenas, J. P., Stephen, A. M., & Mika, E. Z. (2019). Nursing practice on post-operative wound care in surgical wards at muhimbili national hospital, dar-es-salaam, Tanzania. *Open Journal of Nursing*, 9(8), 870-890.
- Naito, H., Iba, T., & Takakura, N. (2020). Mechanisms of new blood-vessel formation and proliferative heterogeneity of endothelial cells. *International immunology*, 32(5), 295-305.
- Nakamichi, M., Akishima-Fukasawa, Y., Fujisawa, C., Mikami, T., Onishi, K., & Akasaka, Y. (2016). Basic fibroblast growth factor induces angiogenic properties of fibrocytes to stimulate vascular formation during wound healing. *The American journal of pathology*, 186(12), 3203-3216.
- Napolitano, F., & Montuori, N. (2021). The role of the plasminogen activation system in angioedema: Novel insights on the pathogenesis. *Journal of Clinical Medicine*, 10(3), 518.
- National Institute for Health and Care Exellence. (2017). Surgical site infections:preventionandtreatment.Clinicalguideline74.https://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/cg74 [accessed 2 January 2022].
- Németh, T., Sperandio, M., & Mócsai, A. (2020). Neutrophils as emerging therapeutic targets. *Nature reviews Drug discovery*, *19*(4), 253-275.
- NICE. (2020, August 19). Surgical site infections: prevention and treatment NICE guideline [NG125]. Retrieved December 30, 2021, from Naitonal Institute for Health and Care Excellence: <u>https://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/ng125</u>

- Nicholas, M. N., Jeschke, M. G., & Amini-Nik, S. (2016). Methodologies in creating skin substitutes. *Cellular and molecular life sciences*, *73*(18), 3453-3472.
- Nussbaum, S. R., Carter, M. J., Fife, C. E., DaVanzo, J., Haught, R., Nusgart, M., & Cartwright, D. (2018). An economic evaluation of the impact, cost, and medicare policy implications of chronic nonhealing wounds. *Value in Health*, 21(1), 27-32.
- Nuutila, K., & Eriksson, E. (2021). Moist wound healing with commonly available dressings. *Advances in Wound Care*.
- Opneja, A., Kapoor, S., & Stavrou, E. X. (2019). Contribution of platelets, the coagulation and fibrinolytic systems to cutaneous wound healing. *Thrombosis research*, *179*, 56-63.
- Ousey, K., Stephenson, J., Cook, L., Kinsey, L., & Batt, S. (2013). Final year student nurses' experiences of wound care: an evaluation. *British journal of community nursing*, 18(Sup3), S7-S16.
- Parrado, C., Mercado-Saenz, S., Perez-Davo, A., Gilaberte, Y., Gonzalez, S., & Juarranz, A. (2019). Environmental stressors on skin aging. Mechanistic insights. *Frontiers in pharmacology*, 10, 759.
- Patil, A. (2016). Manipulation of the early events in post-operative adhesion formation. The University of Manchester (United Kingdom).
- Peate, I., & Stephens, M. (2020). Wound care at a glance. John Wiley & Sons.
- Pereira, H., Sousa, D. A., Cunha, A., Andrade, R., Espregueira-Mendes, J., Oliveira, J. M., & Reis, R. L. (2018). Hyaluronic acid. Osteochondral Tissue Engineering, 137-153.
- Periayah, M. H., Halim, A. S., & Saad, A. Z. M. (2017). Mechanism action of platelets and crucial blood coagulation pathways in hemostasis. *International journal of hematology-oncology and stem cell research*, 11(4), 319.
- Podoplelova, N. A., Sveshnikova, A. N., Kurasawa, J. H., Sarafanov, A. G., Chambost,H., Vasil'Ev, S. A., ... & Panteleev, M. A. (2016). Hysteresis-like binding of

coagulation factors X/Xa to procoagulant activated platelets and phospholipids results from multistep association and membrane-dependent multimerization. *Biochimica et Biophysica Acta (BBA)-Biomembranes*, 1858(6), 1216-1227.

- Potekaev, N. N., Borzykh, O. B., Medvedev, G. V., Pushkin, D. V., Petrova, M. M., Petrov, A. V., ... & Shnayder, N. A. (2021). The Role of Extracellular Matrix in Skin Wound Healing. *Journal of Clinical Medicine*, 10(24), 5947.
- Probst, S., Holloway, S., Rowan, S., & Pokornà, A. (2019). Wound Curriculum for Nurses: Post-registration qualification wound management – European qualification framework level 6. *Journal of wound care*, 28(Sup2a), S1-S33.
- Quaresma, J. A., Sotto, M. N., & Balato, A. (2017). Inflammatory and Immune-Mediated Cutaneous Diseases. *Mediators of Inflammation*, 2017(6793968), 1-2.
- Quell, K. M. (2019). The Role of the Anaphylatoxin Receptors C3aR, C5aR1 and C5aR2 on Alveolar Macrophages in Experimental Allergic Asthma (Doctoral dissertation, Universität zu Lübeck).
- Raffetto, J. D., Ligi, D., Maniscalco, R., Khalil, R. A., & Mannello, F. (2021). Why venous leg ulcers have difficulty healing: Overview on pathophysiology, clinical consequences, and treatment. *Journal of Clinical Medicine*, 10(1), 29.
- Rodrigues, M., & Gurtner, G. C. (2017). Black, White, and Gray: Macrophages in Skin Repair and Disease. *Current pathobiology reports*, 5(4), 333-342.
- Rodrigues, M., Kosaric, N., Bonham, C. A., & Gurtner, G. C. (2019). Wound healing: a cellular perspective. *Physiological reviews*, 99(1), 665-706.
- Rosales, C. (2020). Neutrophils at the crossroads of innate and adaptive immunity. *Journal of leukocyte biology*, *108*(1), 377-396.
- Rousselle, P., Braye, F., & Dayan, G. (2019). Re-epithelialization of adult skin wounds: cellular mechanisms and therapeutic strategies. *Advanced Drug Delivery Reviews*, 146, 344-365.

- Sadriwala, Q. S., Gedam, B. S., & Akhtar, M. A. (2018). Risk factors of amputation in diabetic foot infections. *International Surgery Journal*, 5(4), 1399-1402.
- Sarheed, O., Ahmed, A., Shouqair, D., & Boateng, J. (2016). Antimicrobial dressings for improving wound healing. Wound Healing-New Insights into Ancient Challenges; Alexandrescu, V., Ed, 373-398.
- Sen, C. K. (2019). Human wounds and its burden: an updated compendium of estimates. Advances in wound care, 8(2), 39-48.
- Sen, C. K. (2021). Human Wound and Its Burden: Updated 2020 Compendium of Estimates. Advances in wound care, 10(5), 281-292.
- Singh, S., Young, A., & McNaught, C. E. (2017). The physiology of wound healing. *Surgery (Oxford)*, 35(9), 473-477.
- Singh, S., Young, A., & McNaught, C. E. (2017). The physiology of wound healing. *Surgery (Oxford)*, 35(9), 473-477.
- Singh, S., Young, A., & McNaught, C. E. (2017). The physiology of wound healing. *Surgery (Oxford)*, 35(9), 473-477.
- Sionkowska, A., Skrzyński, S., Śmiechowski, K., & Kołodziejczak, A. (2017). The review of versatile application of collagen. *Polymers for Advanced Technologies*, 28(1), 4-9.
- Solomkin, J. S., Mazuski, J., Blanchard, J. C., Itani, K. M., Ricks, P., Dellinger, E. P., ... & Berrios-Torres, S. I. (2017). Introduction to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention and the Healthcare Infection Control Practices Advisory Committee guideline for the prevention of surgical site infections. *Surgical infections*, 18(4), 385-393.
- Stoica, A. E., Grumezescu, A. M., Hermenean, A. O., Andronescu, E., & Vasile, B. S. (2020). Scar-Free Healing: Current Concepts and Future Perspectives. *Nanomaterials*, 10(11), 2179.

- Stone, R. C., Pastar, I., Ojeh, N., Chen, V., Liu, S., Garzon, K. I., & Tomic-Canic, M. (2016). Epithelial-mesenchymal transition in tissue repair and fibrosis. *Cell* and tissue research, 365(3), 495-506.
- Sürme, Y., Kartın, P. T., & Çürük, G. N. (2018). Knowledge and Practices of Nurses Regarding Wound Healing. *Journal of PeriAnesthesia Nursing*, 33(4), 471– 478.
- Tai, Y., Woods, E. L., Dally, J., Kong, D., Steadman, R., Moseley, R., & Midgley, A.
 C. (2021). Myofibroblasts: function, formation, and scope of molecular therapies for skin fibrosis. *Biomolecules*, 11(8), 1095.
- Tambe, T. A., Nkfusai, N. C., Nsai, F. S., & Cumber, S. N. (2019). Challenges faced by nurses in implementing aseptic techniques at the surgical wards of the Bamenda Regional Hospital, Cameroon. *The Pan African Medical Journal*, 33.
- Teo, C. S. M., Claire, C. A., Lopez, V., & Shorey, S. (2019). Pressure injury prevention and management practices among nurses: A realist case study. *International wound journal*, 16(1), 153-163.
- Teshager, F. A., Engeda, E. H., & Worku, W. Z. (2015). Knowledge, practice, and associated factors towards prevention of surgical site infection among nurses working in Amhara regional state referral hospitals, Northwest Ethiopia. *Surgery Research and Practice*, 2015.
- Theoret, C. (2016). Physiology of wound healing. Equine wound management, 1-13.
- Timmins, B. A., Thomas Riché, C., Saint-Jean, M. W., Tuck, J., & Merry, L. (2018). Nursing wound care practices in Haiti: facilitators and barriers to quality care. *International nursing review*, 65(4), 542-549.
- Tizard, I. R. (2017). Veterinary Immunology-E-Book. Elsevier Health Sciences.
- Todorova, K., & Mandinova, A. (2020). Novel approaches for managing aged skin and nonmelanoma skin cancer. *Advanced Drug Delivery Reviews*, *153*, 18-27.

- Tracy, L. E., Minasian, R. A., & Caterson, E. J. (2016). Extracellular matrix and dermal fibroblast function in the healing wound. Advances in wound care, 5(3), 119-136.
- Tsoureli-Nikita, E., Watson, R. E., & Griffiths, C. E. (2006). Photoageing: The darker side of the sun. *Photochemical & Photobiological Sciences*, *5*(2), 160–164.
- Usher, K., Woods, C., Brown, J., Power, T., Lea, J., Hutchinson, M., ... & Jackson, D. (2018). Australian nursing students' knowledge and attitudes towards pressure injury prevention: A cross-sectional study. *International journal of nursing studies*, 81, 14-20.
- Vashi, N. A., Maymone, M. B. D. C., & Kundu, R. V. (2016). Aging differences in ethnic skin. *The Journal of clinical and aesthetic dermatology*, 9(1), 31.
- Veith, A. P., Henderson, K., Spencer, A., Sligar, A. D., & Baker, A. B. (2019). Therapeutic strategies for enhancing angiogenesis in wound healing. *Advanced drug delivery reviews*, 146, 97-125.
- Venkatesh, S., Maymone, M. B., & Vashi, N. A. (2019). Aging in skin of color. *Clinics in dermatology*, 37(4), 351-357.
- Venkatesha, S. H., Rajaiah, R., & Vishwanath, B. S. (2016). Hemostatic interference of plant latex proteases. *SM J Clin Pathol*, *1*(1), 1002.
- Vinish, M., Cui, W., Stafford, E., Bae, L., Hawkins, H., Cox, R., & Toliver-Kinsky, T. (2016). Dendritic cells modulate burn wound healing by enhancing early proliferation. *Wound Repair and Regeneration*, 24(1), 6-13.
- Vowden, K., & Vowden, P. (2017). Wound dressings: principles and practice. *Surgery* (*Oxford*), 35(9), 489-494.
- Vowden, K., & Vowden, P. (2017). Wound dressings: principles and practice. *Surgery* (*Oxford*), 35(9), 489-494.
- Wang, A. S., & Dreesen, O. (2018). Biomarkers of cellular senescence and skin aging. *Frontiers in Genetics*, 9, 247.

- Wang, X., Yang, Y., Zhang, Y., & Miron, R. J. (2019). Fluid platelet-rich fibrin stimulates greater dermal skin fibroblast cell migration, proliferation, and collagen synthesis when compared to platelet-rich plasma. *Journal of cosmetic dermatology*, 18(6), 2004-2010.
- Weller, C., & Team, V. (2019). Interactive dressings and their role in moist wound management. In Advanced textiles for wound care (pp. 105-134). Woodhead Publishing.
- Welsh, L. (2018). Wound care evidence, knowledge and education amongst nurses: a semi-systematic literature review. *International wound journal*, *15*(1), 53-61.
- Wistrand, C., Falk-Brynhildsen, K., & Nilsson, U. (2018). National survey of operating room nurses' aseptic techniques and interventions for patient preparation to reduce surgical site infections. *Surgical infections*, 19(4), 438-445.
- Wood, J., Brown, B., Bartley, A., Cavaco, A. M. B. C., Roberts, A. P., Santon, K., & Cook, S. (2019). Reducing pressure ulcers across multiple care settings using a collaborative approach. *BMJ open quality*, 8(3), e000409.
- Woodell-May, J. E., & Sommerfeld, S. D. (2020). Role of inflammation and the immune system in the progression of osteoarthritis. *Journal of Orthopaedic Research*®, 38(2), 253-257.
- Wound, Ostomy and Continence Nurses Society & Guideline Development Task Force (2018). WOCN Society Clinical Guideline. *Journal of Wound, Ostomy* and Continence Nursing, 45(1), 50-58.
- Xie, Y., Su, N., Yang, J., Tan, Q., Huang, S., Jin, M., ... & Chen, L. (2020). FGF/FGFR signaling in health and disease. *Signal Transduction and Targeted Therapy*, 5(1), 1-38.
- Yang, F., Bai, X., Dai, X., & Li, Y. (2021). The biological processes during wound healing. *Regenerative Medicine*, 16(04), 373-390.

- Yang, F., Bai, X., Dai, X., & Li, Y. (2021). The biological processes during wound healing. *Regenerative Medicine*, 16(04), 373-390.
- Yannas, I. V., Tzeranis, D. S., & So, P. T. (2017). Regeneration of injured skin and peripheral nerves requires control of wound contraction, not scar formation. *Wound Repair and Regeneration*, 25(2), 177-191.
- Yao, K., Bae, L., & Yew, W. P. (2013). Post-operative wound management. Australian family physician, 42(12), 867-870.
- Yousef, H., Alhajj, M., & Sharma, S. (2017). Anatomy, skin (integument), epidermis.
- Yousef, H., Miao, J. H., Alhajj, M., & Badri, T. (2020). Histology, skin appendages. *StatPearls* [Internet]. <u>https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books/NBK482237</u> Accessed [24 December, 2021]
- Zhang, S., & Duan, E. (2018). Fighting against skin aging: the way from bench to bedside. *Cell transplantation*, 27(5), 729-738.
- Zhao, R., Liang, H., Clarke, E., Jackson, C., & Xue, M. (2016). Inflammation in chronic wounds. *International journal of molecular sciences*, *17*(12), 2085.
- Zouboulis, C. C., Ganceviciene, R., Liakou, A. I., Theodoridis, A., Elewa, R., & Makrantonaki, E. (2019). Aesthetic aspects of skin aging, prevention, and local treatment. *Clinics in dermatology*, 37(4), 365-372.

APPENDICES

The questionnaire forms

Nurses' information sheet

Dear Respondent,

I will be very grateful if you will take your time to participate in this survey. The survey aims to assess your knowledge and practices regarding to wound care.

You have been identified as one of the participants to respond to the questionnaires used in this research work and however you are free to withdraw at any time you deem necessary.

I encourage you to ask any question that is not clear enough to you; please feel free to answer the questions accordingly without withholding any vital information that may be of great help. I assure you that the information you provide will be treated as highly classified confidential document. Your identity is well protected because the information you provide on this questionnaire will not be shared with your colleagues.

Thank you for your participation.
Consent form

I have read and understood the information sheet provided above and the explanation given by the researcher. I hereby voluntarily consent to participate in the research.

Participant: Witness:

Signature: Signature:

A. Socio-demographic characteristics of study participants

1. Gender: Male \square Female \square

2. Age: _____

3. Marital Status: Single \Box Married \Box Divorced \Box

4. Working experience: (0-1 year) \Box (1-2 years) \Box

(2-3 years) \Box More than 3 years \Box

5. Ward: _____

| B. | Questions on | Knowledge | about | Wound care: | |
|----|--------------|-----------|-------|-------------|--|
|----|--------------|-----------|-------|-------------|--|

| No | Questions | YES | NO | I don't know |
|-----|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|----|--------------|
| 1. | Povidone is indicated to clean chronic wounds. | | | |
| 2. | Roofing moist gauze drought are most suitable for the treatment of chronic wounds clean and granulation tissue. | | | |
| 3. | In chronic wounds, the good bacteria are these ones that are dead. | | | |
| 4. | The wound assessment is a cumulative process that includes observation, data collection and evaluation.? | | | |
| 5. | Moist wound therapy is the gold standard for chronic wound management. | | | |
| 6. | Classic signs of infection may not be present in patients with chronic wounds or in those who are immunosuppressed. | | | |
| 7. | Topical enzymes are effective for removing necrotic tissue in chronic wounds. | | | |
| 8. | Increase pain and wound discharge indicate surgical site infection. | | | |
| 9. | The size and site of the wound affect the period of wound healing. | | | |
| 10. | Prolong hospitalization delay the healing process. | | | |
| 11. | Wound pain should be rated by the clinician, not the patient. | | | |
| 12. | I received sufficient education on chronic wounds in my basic nursing education program. | | | |

| Que. no` | Statements | Yes | No | Sometimes |
|-------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----|----|-----------|
| 1. | In Wound care, are gloves used to exchange sterile dressings for chronic wounds? | | | |
| 2. | The skin assessment part of the daily evaluation of all your patient. | | | |
| 3. | I perform aseptic technique while wound dressing. | | | |
| 4. | At your place of professional presence for standards (protocols, manual, etc.) about the care of patients with wounds? | | | |
| 5. | I advise my patient to shower with anti-microbial agent preoperatively. | | | |
| б. | I use sterilized solution for cleaning the wound. | | | |
| 7. | My facility has a policy for how often a wound assessment should be completed and documented. | | | |
| 8. | I check and assess the wound site condition. | | | |
| 9. | Pressure redistribution products (such as beds, special mattresses, upholstered chairs) are used in your workplace to prevent PUs? | | | |
| 10. | I feel confident to make recommendations to my team about the covers for wounds. | | | |
| 11. | I'm comfortable in making recommendations to practitioners on appropriate wound dressings for my patients. | | | |
| 12. | Nurses in my facility wear sterile gloves for dressing changes on chronic wounds. | | | |

C. STATEMENTS ON PRACTICES REGARDING WOUND CARE:

Ethical approval from Institutional Review Board



NAER EAST UNIVERSITY

SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH ETHICS COMMITTEE

21.07.2020

Dear Prof. Dr. Ümran Dal Yılmaz

Your application titled "Knowledge and Practice of Nurses Regarding Wound care" with the application number NEU/2020/80-1117 has been evaluated by the Scientific Research Ethics Committee and granted approval.

Ulun Prof. Dr. Rüştü Onur

Near East University Scientific Research Ethics Committee Director

Monday, June 15, 2020

To the Chairman of the Near East University, Institutional Review Board,

Please find the study, entitled "Knowledge and Practice of Nurses Regarding Wound care.", which will be conducted by Prof. Ümran Dal Yılmaz and Master degree student.Mohammed Sameer Abu Msallam. I would like the mentioned study to be evaluated by the Institutional Review Board according to its suitability to ethical norms.

With respect,

Ümran Dallfilmaz

Prof. Ümran Dal Yılmaz (Principal Investigator)

Hospital's Management Permission

APPLICATION FORM FOR SCIENTIFIC STUDIES WHICH ARE NOT FOR PROFITABLE PURPOSES

| THE NAME OF THE STUDY: | |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|---------------|
| "Knowledge and Practice of Nurses Regarding Wound | care." |
| | |
| THE PLACE OF THE STUDY IN WHICH IT WILL BE CONDUCTED | D: |
| Al-Istiklal private Hospital and Islamic private hospital General departments Amman Governorate-Jordan. | , located in |
| PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR: | SIGNATURE |
| Prof. Ümran Dal Yılmaz Üm | ranDallfilma |
| ASSISTANT INVESTIGATOR(S): | SIGNATURE |
| Mohammed Sameer Abu Msallam | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| PROPERTIES OF THE STUDY | 1 |
| National | $\Box N$ |
| International National, but later it can become international | |
| National, but later it can become international | |
| Is the study planning to send biological material abroad? | |
| $\mathbf{YES} \square \qquad \mathbf{NO} \square \mathbb{V}$ | |
| IMPORTANT! If your response is YES, then you have to sign an Agreen Biological Transfer Agreement. | nent Form for |
| | |
| | |
| | |



مستشفى جبل الزيتون Jabal Al-Zaitoon Hospital

Ref: 9335/20

Date : 1/9/2020

Dear Prof Umran DAL YILMAZ ; Dean, Near East University Faculty of Nursing

Approval Latter For Research Project about "Knowledge and Practice of Nurses Regarding Wound Care "

In reference to your letter dated 31.8.2020, ref.no: HF -473/2020, related to the above mentioned research project to be conducted by Mr. MOHAMMED SAMEER ABU MSALLAM , it is my pleasure to informed you that we have approved applying the questionnaire at our hospital .

Sincerely,

General Manager ¿IUCA. Dr. HAITHAM SA'ED KHALAF Hospita Zarga - Joitani - Tel. 3655555 Fax 3655550 P.O.Box 403 الزرقاء - الاردن - ماتف 3655555 فاكس 3655550 - ص.ب 403

| - * - * * * * * * * * * | |
|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Islamic Hospital | المُسْيَدِينَيْفَالْمُسْيَ الْمَبْعِي المُسْيَدِينِينْفَالْمُسْيَ الْمَبْعِي |
| Amman - Jordan | عمان - الأردن |
| Tel.: 5101010 Fax.: 5101011 | تلفون : ٥١٠١٠١٠ - فاكس : ٥١٠١٠١١ |
| P.O.Box:925693 Amman 11190 Jordan | ص.ب: ۲۲۵۲۹۳ عمان ۱۱۱۹۰ الأردن |
| www.islamic-hospital.org | e.mail:info@islamic-hospital.org |
| Ref : 15/2020/2241 | الرقم ٢٠٢٠/١٠، ٢٢٤١/ |
| Date :13th August 2020 | التاريخ : |
| | الموافق : |
| | |
| | |
| Dea r Prof. Ümran Dal Yilmaz | |
| Dean, Near East University Faculty of Nursing | 3 |
| E+mail: info@neu.edu.tr | |
| SUBJECT: APPROVAL LETTER-RESEA AND PRACTICE OF NURSES REGA | RCH PROJECT: KNOWLEDGE ARDING WOUND CARE |
| | |
| | |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2020 | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2020 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your faculty | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ty of nursing, it is my pleasure |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2020 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamic approved conducting the study at our Insti- | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer Ity of nursing, it is my pleasure to Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2020 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamic approved conducting the study at our Instit The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer tty of nursing, it is my pleasure c Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. f the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2020 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamic approved conducting the study at our Insti- The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure c Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2020 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facu- to inform you that the IRB at the Islami- approved conducting the study at our Insti- The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer Ity of nursing, it is my pleasure e Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facu- to inform you that the IRB at the Islamid approved conducting the study at our Insti- The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure c Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facu- to inform you that the IRB at the Islami- approved conducting the study at our Insti- The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure e Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facu- to inform you that the IRB at the Islamid approved conducting the study at our Insti- The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Dr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure c Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facult to inform you that the IRB at the Islamis approved conducting the study at our Instit The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Dr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure c Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamis approved conducting the study at our Instit The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Dr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure to Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamis approved conducting the study at our Instit The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Jr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat General File. - CC/ Nursing department. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure to Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facu to inform you that the IRB at the Islamia approved conducting the study at our Insti- The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Dr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat General File. - CC/ Nursing department. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure to Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamis approved conducting the study at our Instit The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Dr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat General File. - General File. - CC/ Nursing department. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure to Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamis approved conducting the study at our Instit The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Jr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat General File. - CC/ Nursing department. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure to Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |
| In reference to your letter dated 23/07/2024 to the above research project to be conduct Abu Msallam/master student in your facul to inform you that the IRB at the Islamis approved conducting the study at our Instit The student is required to provide copy of outcomes to the IRB. General Director Dr. Mohammad Al-Thnaibat General File. - General File. - CC/ Nursing department. | 0, ref. no. HF-468/2020, related ted by Mr. Mohammed Sameer ity of nursing, it is my pleasure to Hospital, Amman-Jordan has tution. If the final version of the study |

MOHAMMED ABU MSALLAM





0 Amman-Jordan +962-799952697

Mohammed_sa9428@yahoo.com

Languages

- Arabic Native
- English Very good
- Turkish Good

Hobbies

- Writing
- Football
- Travel
- Swimming

References

• Prof. Nidal F. Eshah Email: Nidal2000jo@yahoo.com Mob: +962-788686034

• Prof. Rana Obeidat Email: Robeidat@Buffalo.edu Mob: +962-797034940

Summary

Born in Jordan, 18th of April, 1994

Looking for a challenging career with a reputable organization to utilize and improve my knowledge and experience to the maximum to contribute the growth and development of the organization. Seeking a challenging position in the hospital where I belong to; a position where I could utilize my knowledge and skills in achieving the growth and development of the career. Strong familiarity with medical procedures and sanitation requirements. Selfmotivated, help day-to-day operations by performing anything the job require. Focused on helping the business achieve short- and long-term goals.

Skills Highlights

- Strong decision maker.
- Creativity.
- Good language skills.
- SPSS Program: Excellent.
- Microsoft Office Programs and
- skills: Excellent.
- · Ability to motivate the staff.
- Teamwork skills.
- · Leadership skills.
- Good communication skills.
- Resistance to stress.
- Time Management skills.

Experience

•Aug 2020 - May 2021

Staff Nurse in ICU Isolation Department (Jabal Al-zaytoon Hospital - Zarga, Jordan). •Oct 2020 - Apr 2021 Clinical instructor at Zraga private University. •May 2021 - Jul 2021 Staff Nurse in Medical and Surgical floor (Al-Abdali Medical Hospital). •Jul 2021 – until now Staff Nurse in ICU department (Ministry of Health of Jordan – Northern Badiah Hospital). •Nov 2021 - until now

Clinical instructor at Zraqa private University.

Education

• Aug, 2018

Bachelor's degree in Nursing Science, I have graduated from Zarqa Private University academic year 2017/2018, (Jordan-Zarqa). • 2019 - 2022

Master's Degree in (Surgical Nursing) Department in Near East University, Turkey, Northern Cyprus. G.P.A 3.87/4 (High honors student).

Certifications

• Mathematical Modeling in Health Certificate (Attendance), DESAM Institute, Near East University, Nicosia, 2019.

· Participated in The Second Nursing Scientific Day as Organizer, that was held at the Faculty of Nursing / Zarqa University - Jordan, 15th of March, 2018.